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Notice of the 25" Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the 25th Annual General Meeting of the Members of Fu-Wang Foods
Limited will be held on Wednesday, Decamber 29, 2021 at 11:00 AM.The AGM will be held virtually
by using digital platform through link tinyurl.comffuwangagm2021 io transact the following businesses:

AGENDA:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
year ended June 30, 2021 together with the reports of the Directors’ and the Auditors’
thereon.

2, To declare dividend for the year ended June 30, 2021.

3. To elect Directors.

4. To confirm appointment of Independernit Direclors.

5. To re-appoint Statutory Auditors for the year 2021-2022 and to fix their remuneration.

6. To appoint Corporate Governance Compliance Auditors for the year 2021-2022 and to fix

their remuneration.
By order of the Board
Dated: Dhaka '
December 8, 2021
Md. Sharif Al Mahmood
Company Secretary
NOTES:

1. Members whose name appeared in the Members / Depository Register as on Record date j.e.
02 Dacember 2021 will be sligible to attend / participate and vote in the Annual General Mesting
through digital platform and to receive dividend,

2. Members entitled to attend/ participate and vote in the Annual General Meeting, may appoint a
proxy in his/her stead. Scanned copy of the proxy form, duly stamped must bs mailed to the Regis
tered Office of the Company not later than 48 hours before the time fixed for the meeting.

3. AGM Notice, Annual Report link will be mailed to the respective Member’s emall address available
with us. Members need to uss respective BO |ID and number of shares for login.

4. Pursuant to the BSEC notification no. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/208/Admin/81 datad June 20,
2018, soft copy of the Annual Reporl 2020-2021 will be sent to Members’ respective email addresses
as available with the Company. The Annual Report 2020-2021 will also be available in the Company’s
website www.fuwangfoodsitd.com,

5. Members are requested to submit their questions in advance 24 hours before commencement of
the AGM by emall to share@fuwangfoodsitd.com.

Finanolal Year 2020:2021
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Corporate Profile

Board of Directors

CHAIRMAN AND INDEPENDENT DIRECTCQR
Alit Kumar Paul FCA

MANAGING DIRECTOR
Arif Ahmed Chowdhury

DIRECTORS

Afsana Tarannum
Lubaba Tabassum

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Mohammad Sanaullah FIPM FCS

Prof, Dr. Md, Nizamul Hoque Bhuiyan

Brig. General Md. Israt Hossain, nde, psc (LPR)
Mohammad Salahuddin Chowdhury FCA

COMPANY SECRETARY
Md. Sharif Al Mahmood

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Mohammad Sanaullah FIPM FCS, Chairman
Mohammad Salahuddin Chowdhury FCA
Afsana Tarannum

Md. Sharif Al Mahmood, Secretary

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Brig. General Md Israt Hossain, ndc,
psc (LPR),Chairman

Prof. Dr. Md. Nizamul Hoque Bhuiyan
Afsana Tarannum

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Maohsendra Nath Mendol

HEAD OF INTERNAL AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE
Mohammed KMohshin

AUDITORS

MABS & J Partners
Chartered Accountanis

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE AUDITOR

S. K. Barua & Co.
Chartered Accountants

BANKERS

Dhaka Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Limited
Standard Bank Limited
IDLC Finance Limited

REGISTERED OFFICE

Fu-wang Building
House No. 55, Road No. 17, Banani C/A,
Dhaka-1213

FACTORY

Bokran Monipur, Hotapara, Gazipur Sadar,
Gazipur

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
Fu-wang Beverage Industry Ltd.
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History of the company

Date of Incorporation : 17 February 1997
Listed In Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. + July 2000
Listed in Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. : July 2000
Commercial Operation :  August 1997
ISO Certification : 1S0O-9002 Certified

on 04 November 1998
Business Lines : Food Processing Industry
Authorized Capital : Tk. 1500 Million
Paid up Capital : Tk.1,108.393 Million
Number of Employees 1073

24th Annual General Meeting
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Directors profile

Ajit Kumar Paul FCA
Chairman & Independent Diractor

Retired Additional Secretary, Government of Bangladesh. He was also the
Chairman of Bangladesh Sugar and Food Industries Corporation, Ministry

of Industry. Currently engaged as an indepsendsent Practicing Chartered

Accountant. He has over 32 years of experience in administering Govt.
programmes, coordinating public administration, reviewing and monitoring
of financing and auditing programmes both In public as well as the private
sectors for the enhancement of responsible financial management for
organizations. He is B. Com. (honours) in Management and also M.Com.
in Marketing from Rajshahi University in 1883.

Ha is Diractor, Janata Bank Ltd. Fellow Member of the Institute of Charterad
Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB), Also member Institute of Financial
Consuitant, USA, Member, Institute of Internal Auditor, USA,

Member, ISACA, USA, Chevening Fellow, UK.

Arif Ahmed Chowdhury

Managing Director

Arif Ahmed Chowdhury Is a dynamic entrepreneur & change maker in the
Bangladesh business community.

He completed his graduation on Social Science in the year 1989 and
obtained Masters Degree In 1991 from the University of Dhaka.

Financial Yeer 20202021 @
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Directors profile

Mohammad Sanaullah FCS
Independent Director

Mohammad Sanaullah FCS s the CEO and Lead Consultani of Mohammad
Sanaullah & Associates. An Independent Professional Firm of

Chartered Secretaries and Managemerit Consultants.

He was the Corporate Affairs Director. Company Secretary and Head of
Human Resources of Singer Bangladesh Limited, a leading public listed
company. He was with them for over 34 years from where he retired in late 2020.

Professional Positions held:

® More than 5 years as Director (Board Member) of Singer Bangladesh Limited;

® Non- E)xecuhva Director (€ years) of Bangladesh Institute of Capital Market
(BICM

e Three times as President and served (7 years) in the Institute of Chartered
Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB):

@ Prasident and served 1 year in the International Federation of Company
Secretaries (IFCS)

e Executive Member {6 years) of the Corporate Secretaries Intemational
Association (CSIA), Hong. Kong - A Global Voice of Govemnance.

Professionally Sanaullah is a Fellow (FCS) and a Founder Member of the
Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB). He is a Post
Graduate Diploma holder in Personnel Management from Bangladesh
Institute of Management (BIM). Besides, he is a Masters in Accounting from
the University of Dhaka. Mareover, he did his MBA in Marketing. He is a
certified frainer on Corporate Govermnancs - Board Leadership of the Global
Corporate Governance Forum (GCGF}) of International Finance Corporation
(IFC).

Mr. Sanaullah is the Immediate Past President and Council Member
(2019-2022) of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB)
and an adjuct MBA faculty for more than 20 years in leading Universities of
the country and professional Institutes. Mr. Sanaullah is an Independent
Director of Fu-Wang Foods Limited and vice President of Bangladssh
Accounting Association (BAA).

Professor Dr. Md. Nizamul Hoque Bhuiyan
Independent Director

Professor Dr. Md. Nizamul Hoque Bhuiyan is a prominent academician and
Nutrition Science expert in Bangladesh. He completed his PhD. in Nutrition
and Food Science. Serving as professor in Institute of Nutrition and Food
Science In the University of Dhaka.

Prof. Bhuiyan has nearly thirty years of experiences in the field of Nutrition
and Food Science. He successfully served in many administrative positions.
Other than teaching and research activities. Professor Dr. Md. Nizamul
Hoque Bhulyan currently engaged as an Independent Director of the Board
since July 27, 2021. He is the Chairman of Procurement and Quality
Assurance Committee and member of Nomination & Remuneration Committee
(NRC) as well.

L) Financial Year 2020-2021
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Directors profile

Brigadier General Md. Israt Hossain, ndc, psc (LPR)
Independent Director

= He completed 34 yaars of active service in Bangladesh Army. In his career,
., ¥¢ he had a wide range of exposure to different command, staff and instructional
N k- appointments. He Is an alumni of prestigious Defense Services Command
) o and Staff College and National Defense College. Besides completing different
Fﬁ: professional military courses, he also attended Senior Staff Course at

i Bangladesh Public Service Training Centre (BPATC). He completed MBA

from South East University and MDS from National University. Prior to his
LPR period, he performad as CFO of Bangladesh University of Professionals
(BUP) for 3 years and 6 months,

Mohammad Salahuddin Chowdhury FCA
Independent Director

Mohammad Salahuddin Chowdhury, FCA is currently working as Assistant
Professer in the Department of Finance, University of Dhaka. He obtained
gualification as a Chartered Accountant with articleship from Rahman
Rahman Hug (member firm of KPMG).

Mr. Chowdhury is actively engaged in research and publications. His cumrent
research areas of interest are Corporate reporting, Corporate valuation,
Corperate govemance, Rural finance and Behavioral Finance. He participated
in various workshops on Research Methodoelogy in home &amp; abroad. He
has co-authored a text book named finance and banking for the students of
classes IX and X and several research articles on Capital Market, Rural
Finance and Behavioral Finance. During his tenure in KPMG he got
immense experienced in audit, assurance and financial consultancy of local
and multinational companies and banks. He Is often invited as a resource
person in IFRS training organized for employees of different reputed
organizations including the central Bank of Bangladesh and training on
Security Analysis &amp; Portfolic Management organized by Dhaka Stock
Exchange (DSE). Mr. Chowdhury also worked as a member of the expert
panel constituted by Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) for evaluation of IPO
application of companies. He often invited as guest on live Talk Show of
different TV Channels fo discuss on Capital Market and Bangladesh Economy.

- Focavewzoon @)
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Directors profile

AfsanaTarannum
Director

She has been appointed as Director of the Company in October 2020. She
has completed her Henours degree In Business Management from York
University, Toronto, Canada.

Lubaba Tabassum
Director
She has bsen appointed as a Director of the Company in the month of
April 2021, She studied on Business in her academic life.

@[} Financial Year 2020-2024
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

for the year ended 30 June 2021

Dear Shareholders
AssalamuAbRumWa-rahmatullah.
| am pleased to welcome you all at the 25th Annual General Meeting of Fu-Wang Foods Ltd. (FWFL). |

feel honored to be able to present before you the Annual Report of the company along with the Audited
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021 and the Auditors' Report therean.

This report has been preparad in compliance with section 184 of the Companies Act 1894 and Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated
3 June 2018.

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the company continued to be manufacturing and marketing of bread, biscuits,
noodles, snacks, mini-snacks, chocolates, energy drinks and other food items to customers through
country sales network.

Review of Business

We have faced Covid-19 pandemic for last iwo years. Though current situation has been improving after
wide vaccination initiative by the Government. However, it eft a bad impact on our business.The raw
materials price has significantly increased compared to previous years. As a resuit, product cost
Incraased abnormally for which Gross Margin dsclined by 15.55%.

During the year revenue of fuwang foods reached Tk839.58 million which was higher by 6.12% over the
pravious year's revenus of Tk721.18 millicn. Operating profit amounting Tk.37.46 million was lower by
64.02%. Net profit after tax for the year stood Tk.11.38 millionwhich was lower by 81.23% over the previous
year's net profit of Tk. 60.63 million.

The Managing Directors' review on page 20 state the company's affairs and highlight important events
that occurred during the year.

Our subsidiary company's revenue decreasedto Tk. 32,32 million which was lower by 24.45% over the
previous year’s revenue of Tk42.78 million. Net loss for the year stood Tk.6.12 million against net loss
Tk. 5.65 million.

Investment in Fuwang Beverage Industries Limited

During the year Fuwang Beverage Industry Limitedremsins a subsidiary of Fu-Wang Foods Limited.
Separats reports including auditors’ report, audited financial statements and directors’ repert thereon for
the subsidiary company are provided at the concerned sections of this report. The financial statements
of the subsidiary company have duly been consolidated with Fu-Wang Foods Limited. as per require-
ments of the Companies Act 1994, Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and related notifications and
in line with the International Accounting Standards (IAS) and Intemational Financial Reporting Stan-
dards (IFRS).

The net margin is not in a healthy position to be declared for cash dividend. We are still going through
a hard time to clear dues and other liabilities as well. Despite of the overall critical situstion and negative
growth in financial posifion of the company, the Board of Directors considered this year is not suitable
to declare any cash dividend, Therefore, we are unable to recommend any dividend for Shareholders
and raquest all honorable shareholders to keep your patience. We are hopeful ta provide dividend In

upcoming year.

Financial Year2020-2021 @b
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Property, Plant and Equipment

During the year under review, the Company invested a sum of Tk 695.22 million in property, plant
and equipment. Movement in property, plant and equipment during the year is disclosed under
note 3(a)of the financial statements.

Corporate and Financlal Reporting Framework

In accordance with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission’s Code of Corporate
Governance,BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 3 June 2018, the Directors are
pleased to confirm the following:

Industry Qutlock and Possible Future Development

In a highly competitive business environment in food industries, competitors continuously pursue
market shares with various activities including price reduction, quality improvement, new product
line and other incentives. Fuwang Foods Limitedhas continued retaining its position by offering
superior quality products at competitive prices.

Fuwang Foods Lid. (FWFL) is one of the food manufacturing industries in the couniry. As a quality
brand in Bangladesh ‘Fuwang’ is recognized by most of the middle to lower income group of
peopls, towards whom most of the company’s products are aimed. Food business is a distribution
intensive business. FWFL currently has 6 (six) branch offices, 6 {six) depots and 486 (four hundred
and sighty six) distributors/dealers overthe country.

As we want to be a market leader, we are planning for expansion of product line in the upcoming
year along with introduction of new exclusive items despite of downtrend of business on Covid-19
effect. We expect you wiill support us on the issue.

The Board of Directors s striving hard in line to Increase tumaver and profitabllity. As part of the
diversification policy, the company has always been introducing new product as demand of the
market and the company produced 4 nos. of new product in the comesponding year. The present
strategy is to enhance the strength of the company.

Risks and concems:

As with all investments, investors should be aware that there are risks associated with an investment in
the company. These risks could result in loss of income or capital investment. Investors are encouraged
o seek independent financial advice in this regard.

Industry Rlsk

This year new competitors have entered, as a result market competition increase significantly and may
adversely affact the profitability of Fu-Wang Foods Limited.

Management Perception

Food business is a Distribution Intensive Business. FWFL currently has & (Six) branch offices & (six)
depots and 486 disiributors/dealers over the country. It would be challenging for a new company to
establish such a wide distribution network in a short period of time. Therefore it is almost impossible and
cumbersome for a new enfrant to quickly establish itself in the market and grab market share from us.

Morsover, food business is a brand-dependent businass. FW Food is inquired by the consumers dus io
its brand name. The company is continuously concentrating on a “pull” strategy instead of “push”. To this
end, FWFL spends a large amount of fund for promotion and advertisement to further enhance and
strangthen its brand name.

QP Financial Year 2020-2021
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Interest Rate Risks

Interest rate risk is concarnad with borrowed funds of short term and long term maturity. Considering of
money market and increase of demand Tor loans/investments, increase current liguidity position effected
the rate of interest in recent timss.

Management Perception

Tha Management of the Company is always aware of the interest rate. If the intersst rate increases the
cost of fund will increase, affecting profitability adversely.

Exchange Rate Risk

Exchange rate fluctuation may reduce the profitability of Fu-Wang Foods Limited because of its foreign
trade commitments from various sources of forelgn exchange like imported raw materials and machineries.

Management Parception

FWFL is able to pass on the additional cost of raw material through necessary price increases. Ilts brand
name also te increase its price without much difficuity. Competitors may also increase their price if the
raw material prices increase.

Management Perception

Interest rate risk is concerned with borrowed funds of short term and long term maturity. Considering of
money market and increase of demand for loans/investments, increase current liquidity position effect-
ed the rate of interest in recent times.

Market and Technology related Risk

in the global market of 21st century, developed technology obisoletes the old service! product strategy.
So the existing technology may not be efficient enough to cope up with the future trend and needs.

Management Parception

FWFL continuously upgrades its machines and technology. So the risk of obsolete technology is mitigat-
et as the company continuously upgrades its technology every 5-8 years.

Management Parception

Social unrest due to political reasons may cause downturn of the economic activities which will have
adverse impact on demands of foeds.

Energy Costs may raise

Due to the adverse power situation in the country, production may be hampered interruption of power
supply or increased rate of energy cost may result in higher production cost and lower productivity.

Management Parception

The Company is self -sufficient in generating power with its own generators. However, in case of gas
shortfall and subssquent rationing if any, the productivity will be reduced. In that scenario, the ovarall
sector will be effected.

History of non-operation, If any

Fu-Wang Foods Limited is a food manufacturing industry with yeary production capacity of 11,118
M.Ton in three shifts as against which it could operate at 62% capacity during the year under review,
praducing 6,893 M.Ton in the fiscal year compared to last year 6,430.80 M.Ton. The shortfall in utilization
of production capacity was greatly effected due to Covid-19 situation, disruption of supply of raw matarials,
during the period factory was operated in single shift instead of three or irreguiar process and consumer
demand in the market also declined.

Financiel Year 2020-2021 @K
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Management Perception

Fu-Wang Foods Limited was incorporated on 17 February, 1997. It has already completed more
than 24 years of successful operation. It has no record of operation failure yet and chances of
being non-operative in the future is very remote.

Discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and Net Profit Margin

During the year the company's revenue increased by 6.12%, cost of goods sold also increased by
12.58%, as cogs is high; the gross profit decreased by 15.55% and net piofit decreased by
81.23% comparing to last year.

Extra-Ordinary Events

No events of extra ordinary gain or loss which would require adjustment or disclosure in the financial
statements occurred during the reporting period.

Related Party Transaction

Disclosure of all related parly transactions, including basis for such transaction, has been provided in
the note 28 of the notas to the financial statements.

Variance within the Financial Year of Fuwang Foods

Partlculars 30 June 2021 | 30 June 2020 | increase/(Decrease) Incraua'(paurme)

(Taka) (Taka) (Taka) Yo
Revenue 839,589,415 | 791,176,503 48,412,912 6.12%
Cost of Goods Soid 686,061,495 | 809,379,004 76,682,491 12.58%
Gross Profit 153,527,920 | 181,797,499 | (28,269,579) (15.55%)
Net Profit after Tax 11,382,118 | 60,632,854 | (49,250,736) (81.23%)

Remuneration to Rireciors

This information is incorporated in the Notes 21 of the notes to the financial statemenis with
reference to the "Directors Remuneration” figures conceming the Board of Directors including Indepsndent
Directors.

Fairness of Financial Statements

The financial statements together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the
Companies Act 1824 and Securities and Exchange Rules 1987. Subject to the observations by the Stat-
utory Auditor in the Audiior's Report, these staiements fairly present the company's siate of affairs. the
results of its operations, cash fiow and changes in equity.

MD and CFQ’s Daclaratlion en Financlal Siatements

in compliance with the requirement of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC)
Corporate Governance Code dated June 3, 2018, Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer have
given the declaration about the faimess of the financial statements which is shown in the report.

Books of Accounis

Proper books of accounts of the Company were maintained subject to the observations by the Statutory
Auditor in the Auditor's Report.

Accounting Pelicies

Appropriate accounting policies have bsen consistently applied in preparation of the financial
statements and the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment,

~ &IY Financial Year 20202021
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Application of IAS and IFRS

International Accounting Standards (IAS) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
have been followed in preparation of the financial statements and any deviation there-from has
been adequately disclosed.

Golng Concern/Forward Looking Statement

During the year the company's revenue increased by 6.12%, cost of goods sold also increased by
12.58%, as cogs is high; the gross profit decreased by 15.55% and net profit decreased by
81.23% comparing to last year.

Extra-Ordinary Events
There are no significant doubts about the Company'’s ability to continue as a going concem.

Significant Variance over the Last Year’s Operating Result

The significant deviations from last year in the operating results of the Company have been highlighted
in the report and reasons thereof have been explained.

Flve Years' Financlal Highlights
The key operating and financial data of fuwang foods Itd for last five years are:

Particulars 2020-2021 | 2019-2020 | 2018-2019| 2017-2018 | 2016-2017
Turmover (Net) 83958 791.18| 867.58| 595.26 586.79
Gross Profit 153.53 181.80 230.84 166.18 167 .42
Net Profit before Tax 19.09 80.84| 130.00 81.84 8240
Net Profit after Tax 11.38 60.63 86.50 61.38 61.80
Sharsholders’ Equity 1,285.77| 1,296.52| 1,257.58| 1,170.57 |1,101. 838
Net Assels per share 11.60 11.70 11.35 10.56 11.34
Earnings Per Share after Tax (Taka) 0.10 0.55 0.78 0.55 0.61
Cash Dividend Nil 1.65% 2% Nil Nii
Bonus Dividend (Percentage) Nil Nil Nil 10% 10%

Dividend

Considering overall critical situation and negative growth of financial position of the company, the Board
of Directors are unable to recommend any dividend this year.

Interim Dividend

Sincs the financial performance of the company was not in suitable position, the Board of Directors has
not been declared any Interim dividend during the year.

Board and Commitice Meetings and Attendance

During the year, the Board of Direclors met sixieen times. Audit Committee met four times and
Remuneration Committee met once. Tha Directors who could not aftend the meetings were granted
leave of absence.

15 I
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The aftendance record of the Directors is shown below:
~ Name of the Directors Officlal Status Masting Attended
Abdul Quader Independent Director & Chairman 16
Arif Ahmed Chowdhury Managing Director 15
Quazi Tafazzal Hossain Independent Director 12
Sayed Jishan Independent Director 11
Afsana Tarannum Direcior 12
Lubaba Tabassum Director 2

Patiern Of Shareholding
The pattern of shareholding as on 30 June 2021:

Sl. Categories No. of % of

No, Shares Holding

a) Parent/Subsidiary/Associated Companies and other related Nil Nil
parties (name wise Details)

b) Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of

' Intemal Audit and their spouses and minor children (name wise detalls) are as follows:

1 Major General Firoz Hasan ndu, psc (Retd.) - -
Chairman & Independent Director

2 Abdul Quader 6,860,000 0.585
Ex-Chairman & ex-Independent Director

3 Arif Ahmed Chowdhury 4,978,407 4.492
Managing Director

4 AfsanaTarannum 22,30,000 2.01
Director

5 Lubaba Tabassum 22,30,000 2.01
Director

6 Hsu Chin Hua 256,033 0.231
Sponsor

7 Md. Sharif Al Mahmood Nil Nil
Company Secretary

8 Mohendra Nath Mondol Nil NIl
Chief Financial Officer

9 Mchammed Mahshin Nil Nil
Head of internal Audit

c) Exscutives Nil Nil

d) Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voling interest Nil il
in the company

Note: Major General Firoz Hasan ndu, psc (Retd.) joined as Independent Director on 30 June 2021.
Market value of shares as on 08 December 2021 was Taka 18.20

QLD Financial Year 2020-2021
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Corparate Governance Compliance Report

Fu-Wang Foeds Limited complied with the requirements of Corporate Governance as requirad by the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission. Accordingly, Corporate Governance Compliance
Report is shown in annexure | of this report.

Further in compliance with the requirement of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commisslon
(BSEC) Corporate Governance Code dated June 3, 2018, S.K. Barua & Co., Chartered Accountants in
Practice issued the Corporate Governance Compliance Certificate which Is shown on the report.

Share Information

The distribution of shareholding and market valus of sharas are given in the"pattern of shareholdirg"of
this report.

Earnings per share, dividend per share and net assets per share are shown in tha financial highlights
section of the annual report.

Diractors
A brief profile of all Directors of the company are provided in the section of "Board of Directors” of this
report in pages from 5o 7.

Re-election of Direciors

Lubaba Tabassum will retire from the office under Article 126 of the Articles of Association of the compa-
ny. Being ellgible, Ms. Lubaba Tabassum has offered herself for re-slection. The Board
recommends her re-appointment.

Appointment of Independent Directors

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) vide its directive no SEC/SR-
MIC/179/2020/part-1(Z)/175 dated 14 July 2021 for the interest of the investors policy holders and capital
market has nominated and appointed following Independent Directors on the Board of Fu-Wang Foods
Limited under Section 20A of the Securities and Exchange Crdinance, 1969, with a specific Terms of
Reference (ToR):

N Particulars Position

o,

1 | Mohammad Sanaullah FCS Independent Direcior
Ajit Kumar Paul FCA Independent Director

3 | Professor Dr. Md. Nizamul Hoque Bhuiyan  Independent Director

4 | Brigadier General Md. Israt Hossain,ndgc,psc (LPR) Independent Director

5 | Mohammad Salahuddin Chowdhury FCA Independent Director

According to ToR the Board in its meeting held on July 27, 2021 reconstituted the Board comprising five
new Independent Directors for a peried of 1 (one) term under condition 2(g) of the Corporate
Govemance Code 2018.

The new Board of Directorsreconstituted following two Board Committees comprising the following
Directors:

Financial Year 2020-2021
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Audit Commiitiee:
. Position In the
Namwo of the Member Comniittes
Mohammad Sanaullah FCS Chairman
Mohammad Salahuddin Chowdhury FCA Member
Afsana Tarannum Mamber

Nomination and Remuneration Commitise:

Name of the Member Fastban tn the
Brigadier General Md. Israt Hossain, nde, psc (LPR) Chaiman
Professor Dr. Md. Nizamul Hoque Bhuiyan Member
Afsana Tarannum Member

Appolntment of Chalrman
Resignation of Major General Firoz Hasan, ndu, psc (Retd.) as Independent Director & Chairman has
been accepted by the Board on 14 November 2021.

Based on the recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration Committee (NRC) Mr. Ajit Kumar Paul
FCA has been elected as Chairman of Fu-Wang Foods Limited on the same Board meeting held on 14
November 2021.

Financial Statements

The financial statements tegether with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the
Companies Act 1994 and Securities and Exchange Rules 1987. These statements present the compa-
ny's state of affairs, the results of its operations, cash flow and changes in equity.

Statutory Auditors Qualifying Report

Statutory Auditors’' M/S MABS J Partners, Chartered Accountants submitted “Qualified Opinion® on the
censolidated Financial Statement of Fu-Wang Foods Limited for the year ended June 30, 2021, Steps
have bean taksn by the Board in this regard.

Appointment of Auditors

As per saction 210 of the Companies Act 1924, the company's statutory Auditors M/S MABS J. Part-
ners, Chartered Accountants retires at the 25thAnnual General Meeting as auditors of the Company.
Pursuant to Bangladesh Securiies and Exchange Commission (BSEC) order no SEC/CMRRC-
D/2009-193/104/ Admin dated July 27, 2011 the retiring Auditors aresligible for reappointment as Statu-
tory Auditors for 2021-2022.

The Audit Committee recommended to appaint M/S MABS J. Partners, Chartered Accountants as the
auditors of the company for the year 2021-2022.

The Directors endorsed recommendation of the Audit Committee for appointment of M/S MABS J. Partners,
Chartered Accountants as the auditors of the company for the year 2022 at a fee of Tk. 300,000 (Taka
three lac) excluding VAT.

QB Financial Year 2020-2021
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Appointment of Corporate Governance Compliance Auditor

The Audit Committee recommended to appoint S. A. Rashid & Associates, Chartered Secretaries in
practices as the Corporate Governance Compliance Auditors of the company for the year 2021-2022.
The Directors endorsed recommendation of the S. A. Rashid & Associates, Chartered Secretaries In
Practices as the auditors of the company for the year 2021-2022.at a fee of Tk. 40,000 (Forty
Thousand) excluding VAT.

Conclusion

The Company wishes te express its sincere appreciation to all employess of Fuwnag Foods Limited for
their conltribution and at the same time, thank all the stakeholders for their continued support and confi-

dencs.
On behalf of the Board of Directors
Dated, Dhaka, 14 November 2021 Ajit Kumar Paul FCA
Chairman

Financial Year 20202021 GEB
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Management discussion and analysis by Managing Director

Distinguished Shareholders and Guests

Assalamu Alaikum, by the grace of Almighty Allah, Fu-Wang Foods Limited
passed another financial yaar of its operation. |, on behalf of the Board of Directors
fesl happy for having this opportunity to walcoma you 1o the 25th Annual General
Meeting and to write few words about the company's performancs during the
financial year 2020-2021.

Dear shareholders

During the year the factory operated @62% of production capacity and
produced 6,693 M.Ton compared o last year's 6,431 M. Ton. Your company
eamed a net profit after tax of Tk. 1.13 crore compared to Tk. 8.06 crore for
the last %ear, which has decreased by 81.22%, beside this tumover increased
by 6.11%.

You alreade knaow how our country as well as whole world was badly affected by the Covid-18 pandsmic
situation. Your compariy has also passed through a very hard time during lock down period. However, we
tried 1o do our best and continued the factory operation by running one shift instead of thres but sales
dropped significantly as well as the collection process.

Delivery of products to the dealers/distributars was hampered very badly. Tumover was declined on cumulative
effects of Covid-18 pandemic situation, which is still prevailing. During lock down situation big portion of
market was closed, consumers unwﬂling to purchase items other than negular commodities, which also had
significant impact in the decreasing turnover.

However, in such critical situation and harsh financial position of the company, the Board of Direcfors considered
not to declare any dividend for this year. The Board Is optimistic on upcoming year, the situation may be
improved further.

Honourable Shareholders

Fu-Wang Foods is one of the largest brands in the couniry and we are striving hard to increase our annual
tumover and profitability. As part of our proactive product diversification policy, we have always been
infroducing new products to cater fo the changing demands of the market. Hence, we have already
introduced four nos. of new product in 2020-2021 and more to come.

Our core strategy is to enhance the financial strength of the company by maintaining an extensive product
partfolio and increase efforts to stimulate long term sales growth starting from this year. And we defiantly
wish to overcome the damage caused by Covid-19 pandemic.

| would like to mention the continuous support, guidance and access that our national regulatary and financial
institutions have extended fo us. The cooperaticn from Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission,
Stock Exchanges and banks such as Dhaka Bank Ltd., Pubali Bank Limited, Sonali Bank Lid., IDLC Bangladesh
Lid. acted as the crucial element behind the smooth and effective execution of our business operations.

Lastly, | would like to thank our Board of Directars, our employses and staff, vendors, suppliers, well wishers
and at the end our customers and sharsholders without whose rslentless trust and loyalty in our brand,
Fu-Wang Foods Ltd. would not have been here today.

With best regards,
%\Md«m

Arif Ahmed Chowdiiury
Managlng Drector

) Financisl Year 2020-2021
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Report of Audit Committee

Audit Committee is a Sub Committee of the Board. The Audit committee acts as an effective forum
in assisting the Board of Directors in discharging its responsibilities on ensuring the qualify of
financial reporting, oversesing internal and external audit functions and intemal control sfructure
as well as making related communications to the sharsholders and the other stakeholders.

Composltion of the Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee currently comprises of three members. All members of the Audit Commitiee are
Non-Executive Directors. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Audit Commitiee.

| Name of Members Position of the Committee |
Mohammad Sanaulleh FCS Chairman
Mohammad Salahuddin Chawdhury FCA Member
Afsana Tarannum Member

The Chief Financial Officer (CFQ), the Head of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) attended the
mestings as invitess,

Role and responsibilities of the Commitise

The role & responsibilities of the Audit Committee have been defined in the “Terms of Refarence (ToR)"
of the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee is empowered to consider any matter related to the financial
affairs of the Company and to review all intemal and external audits, intemal control systems and
procedures, accounting policies, related parly transaction, management letlers issued by statutory
audifors, determination of audit fess sic. so as to ensure that a sound financial reporting system is in
place and is well managed In order to provide accurate, appropriate and timely information to the
Management, the Regulatory Authorities and to the Sharehelders as well.

Mestings and Aftendance:

During the year under review four meetings were held. Subsequently another four meetings were
conducted by the newly reconstituted Board Audit Committee.

Summary of Activities:
The following activities were camied out by the Audit Committee:

Financlal Reporting:

* Reviewed the quarterly, half yearly Financial Statement's of the company and relevant announcement
to the Stock Exchanges by the Board of Directors.

* Reviewed the annual Financial Statements of the Company and recommended to the Board of Direc
tors for approval, The review was ensure that the financial reporting and disclosures were incompli
ance with the securities laws, provisions of the Companies Act 1994, Intemational Financial repeorting
standards (IFRS) as applicable in Bangladesh.

Financial Year 20202021 @4
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Internal Audit:

* Reviewed intemal audlit activities of the company with special emphasis given an Inventory manage
ment, Receivable Managemant and Internal control systems of the Company.

External Audit;

* MABS & J PARTNERS., Chariered Accountants performed the statutory auditors of the company for
audit of financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2021, They submitted qualifying report based
on the irregularities thay found on the Financial Statemants of the Company for the ysar ended June
30, 2021,

* The Audit Committee sat with the extemnal Auditors to discuss on the key audit matiers and findings of
audit and of annual financial statements of tha company.

« The Audit Committee recommended te the Board of Director's to re-appeint M/S MABS & J PART
NERS., Chartered Accountants as statutory Auditors for the year ending June 30, 2022 subject to
approval of the members at the 25" Annual General Meeting of the Company.

+ The audit Committes also recommended to the Board of Directors to appoint M/S S A Rashid & Asso
ciates, Chartered Secretaries as Corporate Govermnance Compliance Auditor subject to approval of the
members at the 25% Annual General Meeting of the Company.

internal Control & Risk Management

The Audit Committee reviewed the effectiveness of the intemnal financial controls and the procedures
established for identifying, assessing and managing risks. The Committes is of the view that there are
lack of adequate controls and procedures to provide reasonable assurance. However, steps are being
undertaken o safeguard assets of the company.

On behalf of the Audit Committes

Moha_mhl;d Sanaullah FCS
Chairman, Audit Committee

~ ©23 Financlal Year 2020-2021
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Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee Report
Fu-Wang Foods Limited had established a separate committee in 2019, namely Nomination and Remuneration
Committee. In compliance with the Corporate Governance Code 2018, the Board of Directors re-constituted the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) to assist the Board broadly in formulation of policy with regard
to determining qualffications, positive atiributes, experiences, remuneration mainly for directors and top level
executives. Nomination and Remuneration Committee is a Sub Committee of the Board.

Compaositicn of the Committee
The Compasition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) during the reporting pericd was as following:

Name of Members Position in the Committes
Abdul Quader Chairman
Afsana Tarannum Membsr
Bayed Jishan Member

The Commiittes met once during the year undsr review.

« Reviewed compensation package of the Campany;
« It was expected that after Covid-12 pandemic the overall situation will be changed, as the situation
has not improved therefore cument remuneration structure need to be continued for this year as well.

Composition of the present Commities
The present NRC was constituted on August 10, 2021 after the induction of Indepsendent Directors

nominated by the BSEC.
Nams of tha Member Posltlon In tha Committas
Brigadier General Md Israt Hossaln, ndc, psc (LPR), independent Director Chairman
Professor Dr. Md. Nizamul Hogue Bhuivan. Independent Director Mambar
Afsana Tarannum, Director Member

The Managing Director, Chief Financial Officer (CFQ), Head of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC), Human
Resources represantative and external advisers can attend for all or part of any meeting, as and when appropriate
by invitation. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee's specific duties and responsibilities have been
defined in the “Terms of Reference (ToR)" of Nemination and Remuneration Committee in line with the Corporate
Governance Code 2018.

Major Responsibllities/policy of NRC
(a) Nomination and Remuneration Comimittes s an indepsndant sub~committss of the Board and
responsible as well as accountable to the Board and to the shareholders;
(b) Nomination and Remuneration Committee discharges the responsibilities and oversees
the functions as defined in the “Terms of Reference (ToR)" of the Nomination and Remunera
tion Commiites in line with the Corporate Governance Code 2018,

Meetings and Attendance

So far, the present NRC conducted five mestings based on the need to address the diffsrent compliance Issues
as well as company's operational requirements. The committes dealt with the following Issues:

- Up-gradation of ToR for the NRC.

- Fermulation of revised Service Rule for the Company.

- Selection of Chief Financial Officer (CFO) for the Company.

- Recommend the appointment of the Chairman of the Company.

On hehialf of the Nominaton and Remuneration Commiitise.

-

Brigadier Ganeral Md. lsrat Hossain, n:l:c.. pss (LPR)
Chairman
Nomination & Remuneration Commitiee

Financisl Year 20202021 @)
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Declaration by MD and CFO

The Board of Directors
Fu-Wang Foods Limited
House 55, Road 17,
Banani, Dhaka-1000.

Subject : Declaration on Financlal Statements for the year ended on 30 June 2021.
Dear Sirs,
Pursuant to the condition No. 1{58)(owi) imposed vide the Commission’s Notification No. BSEC/

CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Asmin/80 Dated 03 June 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and
Exchange Ordinance, 1963, we do hereby declare that:

(1) The Financial Statements of Fu-Wang Foods Limited for the year ended on 30 June 2021 have
been prepared incompliance with Intemational Accounting Standards (IAS) or Intermational
Financial Reporting Standards {IFRS), as applicable in the Bangladesh and any departure there
from has been adequately disclosed;

{2) The estimataes and judgments related to the financial statements were made on & prudent and
reasonable basis, in order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view;

(3) The form and substance of transactions and the Company’s state of affairs have been reason
ably and fairly presented in lis financial statements;

(4) To ensurs above, the Company has taken proper and adequate cars in installing a system of internal
control and maintenancsa of accounting records; '

(5) Our intemal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the
established policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and

{6) The management's use of the going concem basis of accounting in preparing the financial state
ments is appropriate and there exists no material unceriainty related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concem.

In this regard, we also certify that:-
(i) We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on 30 Juns 2021 and that to the best
of our knowledge and belief:
(a) These statements clo not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements thatmight be misleading;
(b) These statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws.
(i) Thers are, to the best of knowledge and bslisf, no transactions entered into by the Company during
the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the Company’s Board
of Directors or its members.

Sincerely yours,
M{MMJ%MAV %ﬁ
(Arif Ahmed Chowdhury) Mohendra Nath Mondol
Managing Director Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

@) Financial Year 2020-2021
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Report to the Shareholders of Fu-Wang Foods Limited
on compliance on the Corporate Governance Code

[Certificate as per condition No, 1(5)(xvii)]

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Cade by Fu-Wang Foods
Limited for the year ended on 30 June 2021.This Code relates to the Notification no. BSEC/CMRRCD
/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June 2018 of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission.

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our exaination
was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the Management in ensuring
compliance to the conditions of the Carporate Govemance Code.

This is a security and verification and an indepsnderit audit on compliance of the conditions of the
Corporate Govemance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards
(BSS) as adopted by Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those
standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this Corporate Govemance Code.

We state that we have obtained all tha information and explanations, which we have required, and after
due scrutiny and Verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion:

a) The Company has complied with the condition of the Corporate Governance Code as stipulated
in the above mentioned Corporate Govemance Code issued by the Commission;

b) The Company has complied with the provision of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards
(BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) as required by
this Code;

¢) Proper books and records have been kept by the company as required under the Companies
Act, 1984, the securitiss laws and cther relevant laws; and

d) The Govemnance of the company Is satisfactory.

i

Dated: Dhaka Mohammad Anwarul Hoque FCA
15 December 2021 Partner

S.K. Barua% Co.

Chartered Accountanis

- € Financial Year 2020-2021
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE STATUS

[AS PER CONDITION NO. 1(5)(XXVIl)]

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission's Nofification No.
SEC/ICMR.R.CD /2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 3 June 2018 issued under section 2CC of the
Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1968:

{Report under Condition No. 8)

eV
=]
TE

Conditien:
No.

Ttle

(Put Inthe
el

Compliad

(-‘o.lrﬁlﬁ'lnd.

{iT any}

1.0

Board of Directors

1(1)

8ize of the Board of Directors: -

The tial numbar of members of a campany’s Board of Directors (hersin-

%‘ﬂ refarred to g3 “Board”) shall not bs less than 5 (five) and mors than
(hezniy). '

v

1.2

Independent Directors:

1.(2)(=)

At least one-fiith (1/5) of the total number of directars in the company's
‘Boand shall bs Independent directors; any fraction shall be considered te
the next Integer or whole number for calculating number of Independent
director(s);

1.2)(B)()

“Indapendant Diractor™ meana a diractor-
who sither does not hold any shars In the company or holds lass than
one parcan (1%) shares of ihe total pald-up ehares of the company;

1.(2)(b)i)

whao is not & sponsor of the company or is not conmnected with the compa-
ny's any sponsor or director or nominated direcior or sharehaldsr of the
company or any of its associales, sister cancams, subsidiaries and
paranta or holding entltise who holds ane parcent (13) or mone sharas of
the teial paldup shares of the company on the basis of family relation-
ship and his or her family rmembers alzo shall not hold above menbionsd
shares in the company: Provided that spousa, son, daughtar, father,
mothar, brother, sleter, son-n-law and daughterin-law shall ba canald-
arod as family members:

1.42)(PXIT)

who has not been an exscutive of the company inimmadiately preceding
2 {two) financlal ysans;

1.{2)(B)(v)

who doss not have any other mlationship, whether pecuniary or
otharwise; with the company or lts subaldiary-or essoclated companies;

1.2)(p)(v)

wio ls not & mamber of TREC (Trading Right' Entitlemeant Carilficate)
hoider, dirmetor or officer of any slock exchangs;

1.2)m)v)

wha Is not & sharehalder, director excapting Indapendent director or
officer of any member or TREC halder of stock sxchangs or an Intermesdl-
ary of the capital markst;

N KNS

1.(2)(b)vi)

wh is nat a partner or an sxecufive or was not & partner or an executive
during the preceding 3 (thres) yearsof the concemed company's stafuto-
ry audit firm or audit finm sngaged In intamal audit ssrvicss or audit firm
candueting spsclel audit or professlonal certifying compllance of this

1.(2)(b)(viil)

who Is not Independent director In mors than 5 (fiva) listed companles:

1.(2)(b)(ix)

who hias not besn convictsd by g court of competant jurisdiclion es &
defaulter in payment of any loan or any advance 1o 2 bank or a Non-Bank
Financial Institution (NBF1); and

1.{2)(b)0¢}

who hss not been convicted for & eriminal offénce Invalving maral
furpltuds;

1(2)z)

The Independent direcior(s) shall be appointed by the Beard and
approved by the sharehokders in the Annual Generzl Masting (AGM);

1.(2)(d)

The post of indspandant director{s) cannot mmain vacant for mora than
84 (ninety) days; and

SIN[N] SN S

1.(2)(e)

Tha tanure of offica of an Indepandent diracior shall ba for a period
of 3 (thras) years, which may be extended for 1 (ono) tenure only:
Provided that a former independent director may be considered for
reappoiniment for another tenure afier a lime gap of one tenurs, 1.8,
wars from his or her completion of consecutive two tenures [l.e. six

ek,
rovided further that the Independsnt director shall not be subject 1o
refirement by roietion as per Companies Acl, 1934,

AN
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Conditi - 3 Remarks
°.';h__°“ Title -ppmpﬁmcalum] (f any)

Compiied | coMgtid

1.3 Cunlitcation of iIndepandmit Divectar.

By et
1(3) (=) m?"t:s and corporate laws and oan malta munlngf wnlribu?on to ’515- ‘/

Indepandent dirscior shall Rave followl iifcat

Susoees r:awi der Mt o e 8 By |Ilu| s mIIIIonugl!san
1R@EXND | 558 compen %rn; mnmbo?aof nnp;r naticnal or imternational ber of v
mmmarca ar husingss aasociation, of

Corporats Lsader is a lnp aval execidlve nol lower than
Chiaf Execut wac.ior o Depm¥ Man%mg
Dlrador or Chlaf Fnanclal oar or aﬁl inar
al Ay t Compli anueur v

1)) Lega?aggr\flce ora %rar"ldldata with squiva pqa t)Scan - an u
onrgga m%ha“"g minimurmn, paid-up capital of 0 million or ofa

orm Iofgwe enlorstamto or autopomous or regulate
(3)(eX hes at Iaast aducallonal backgmund of bachslor degres | oonnmlcs or
COMMENTE Or husmess or Law; or

13HOXV) | Eimmento of Business Stadles of Lawror 0 " oo o Bl parod

Professinnal who.is or was an advocate practic atlaeslmlhaHl
Court Dlvlslon of Banqladauh Suprems Com or nng

or Cost 3 ment Accountant or FI |
18Y0MY) | Bhariarad Cortien Accooniant ot o By "am'a Pﬁﬁsm v
El':?ahm M nagamsnt Accountant or Chartenad Samtary or squiva-

Tha Inds andant dirsctor shell have et lsast 10 (tan) ysars of rianc-
1(3)(s) esin anypﬁald mentioned in clauss (b); Qan) e v

In s cl casas, the above gualificafions or wcpensnoas bs ralaxsd No stich Issuss
1(3)(d) pnor Approval of {he Commission ey Arrived
1.4 Dunlﬂy of Chelrparson of the Board of Directors and Manuaging Director or Chlef Executlve Officer,

1(4)(a) r gl EE%‘%%“E&ES‘L‘%&?%%%’}%M v

Tha Managin Dirac.tn andfor Chief Exscutive Officar (CEC) of a
WA | G et Fl Mo S Eaatar 1 methor o e by v
14)c) -Illtfdlcg of?hgfg;raﬁgggy@ ghall be slected from among the non<axagu- v
; Board shall o ne reapsctive mies and responsliblities of the
1(4)d) airparson and th mﬁanﬁglng Dirsttor anclor Chisf Exsculive v
In lhs absence of the Chairparson of the Beard, lhe mmmmra‘rnombﬂs
1(4)(s) mﬂ]\(.hat ene of themsalves from nanaxanuﬂva airparsan No such IBsues
particuler Board's meeting; the reason of absencea of the regular Arrivsd

Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minuies,
1.5 The Directors’ Repurt fo Sharsholders

The Board of the company shall Include the fellowing additional
. stetements or disglosurss ln the Direclors’ Re pnwd undar v
18X section 184 of the Companles Act, 1894 {Act No. XVl of

An industry outiook and possible futtire devslopments in the Ind

A{S)(ii) The sagmert-wiss or product-wiss performance; 7
HEH | e I nagaive Impark o g, o e R [
16 | Mo ehren micgb Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and Net Profit| s

Digcuzsion on continuity af any extraordinary activities and their implications N such lssuas
1(8)}v) {galn or loss); Arrivad

1 ) gh detailed discussion an ralnl ﬂnmmung with :rmmm.;% ¥
ameunt, nature sactions is
VD) mnﬁnns of all relatedd party Farse

1(5)(vi) A statement of utilization of procesds ralsed through public issues, rights v

isaues and/or any other netruments;
T e e LA g —
n fin o : .
G v | S ERE Olhang JPO). Repeat - i AR
. anatio ignificant nee occurs belwsen Quarts i Iosus:
15)(e) Flnan&l perfli;lrr?gnag:ng uar?:nlrfand g}:atemelﬁ Quatefly = ws’
1(B)x) asmam;em of remuneration paid o the directors Including Indepandant v
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Compiimce Status
Condition Titie apitoptiets ao) Ramarks
o. = any
Complied | Complied
A ststement that the financisl statements preparsd by the manages t
1{5){(xl) of the .Iss?.lar oonwaan;( present I‘nlrty_?ls sgba of aﬁsrrs. Em resu Lnfalﬂb v
| operztions, cash flows and changes in eguity;
1(5)(xil) tesetﬁt;malﬁgl hh:_ll’ praper books of avcount of the Issupr company have v
N Astatement thal riate accoy policies basn consig)
1{5){xiil) ggﬁv_lied in preparation onlhe ﬁnanclariu sntgtemenh_an that the accmmg v
Il mates ars bassd on reasonable and prudent judgment;
AlaIizxfnmanlt that | Ll gﬁmgl_ Sgndarﬁs cglxs ar Intematlon-
al Finan Rapo 5 i cEa N ladash,
16HXV) | Rave bean folwed In preparstion of tho Bl pamenb aian |
depariura thers has basn adaqustaly disclosed,
1(5)xv) _gasglhnunt mlﬁ\‘;gyrﬁgenrggf algigr&uﬂhmh&l is sound in dssign and has e
. A statemant that mincrity shareholdars have besn protected from
1(5) v apusiv ions by, or in & rnerest f, comtrolling shareholders a
¢ L d#erwglr%gllhgn:r Fryﬁiomc:lrry an:l ava '&ﬁacﬁvaun?tleg‘r?s ufamdlglss; seting v
' :bﬁlmtagsm mist thare Is no significant duuiP'_l ﬂl:pugéhe lesusr companfst
abili continue a5.a going concam, e issusr com is 1ol
1(S)oovth) mnstrdered fobes goinggmlr.llgcem, the Tact along with reasgr?s%am of v
| ‘shall ba diaclosad,; '
An ebcplg?nﬂpn that significant deviations ﬁom the last year's operating
1 (5 il lis of the issuer com shall be highlighted znd the reasbns
(5)(acvili) [poults of fha lesus company 3t ighlightec 0ns v
i A atatement wh raling and fi | daia of at lsast praced)
1(B)xx) | g ?ﬁﬁ) yearg sr%rﬁbk:%ﬁ.ﬁﬁamaﬂzgng? Aea prcec v
An explanation on the ns if the company has nut declare
1(8)(xx} d_iviﬁd (cash o?'r::wckmrsg\: year, NacIr compeany bae v e v
1(8)(0xi) Board'a statemant to the effect that no banus ehare ar stock dividend has Mo Irdarim Divident
: been ¢rshall be declarsd as interim dividend; Dsclaned.
B Totsl 18 Bord
| Thetotal f Board tings held during tha year and attand Mastin
(5}l wa _ drluurnb?:m mentings ring tha yesar an anca v My !_Fﬂﬂ
the year
| A& report on the pattern of shareholding discloul ggre
1.560il)(a) num nhot}i ;!hurg: (urlrl;ng :ﬂghnn:me-%m“d?hlt u\;f\;'n ulgg?l
’ g::g:? ar Subsidiary or Associated Comparias and other related parties v
(name-wisa datelle?;’
Dlm:torh Chief Execulive Officer, Col Sacreiary, Chief Financlal
1.50cdqii){b}y | Officer, Head of Intarnal Audit and Co%%%’m.and ms__ir spouses and v
minor childran (name-wies detalls);
1.50aull)(c) | Exscutives; and v
1(5)(xxili}(d) mgd(am hoi_ﬂrs\g ctlae?a Is}zmnt (10%) or moré voling Intarast In the Not Applicable
In sase of the appolntmant or reappelntnant of & director, a discle-
1(5){xxiv)(a) | sura on the following information to the shareholdars: v
A brief resums of the director;
1(5)cdv)(b) | Nafurs of his or her expartiss In speciiic functional areas; and v
. Names of companlee In which ths person also halds tha dirsctorship and
1E)odv)e) | tha membsrstiip of commitises of i Board: 7 v
A Mansgemont’s Discussion and Analysis slgnod CEQ or MD
anting detailed analysis of the com n:w‘stB pusil?gn and opera-
1[5)(m)(8) aiong with a b discunsion changes In the financial /
e stataments, emong othors, focusing on:
Accounting policies and estimation fur preparation of finencial
siatemants;
| Changes In accounfing policles and sslimation, Wany, cleardy describing .
1(5)0oxvi(b} | the sifeci on financial parformancs or results and I.'Ijlc;ui'nnia_l position a= v pr
| well as cash flows In absolute figura far such changee;
Comparative analysis (including effecis of inflation) of financial perfar-
1(5)(v)(c) | Mance or reaulis and financial position as wall as cash fows for current v
: {i‘:aanmal vyear with immediate praceding five yaars suplsining rsasons
Compars such financial performance or results and financial position as
YooY} | RS Cash Aows with the pear Industry Scenario; I v
15)00v)(e) agmy explain the fimancial and econemic scanario of the country and the v
Risles and concema issuss reletad to the financial ststamants, sxplainin
1(5)0ocvi(f) such sk and concerns miligatlon plan of the company; and *plaining v
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1(5)0owv)(g)

Future plan or projection or forecast for company's operstion, perfar-
mance and Tinanclal postion, with Justfication thereof, Ls., actual
position shall be explained o the sharshelders In the next AGM;

1{S)poxv)

Declaration or ceriification by the CEQ end the CFO to the Board as
required under comdition Mo. 3(3) shall be disclozed aa per Amnexure-A;
and

1(5){xcovii)

The report as well a8 cortlficats regarding compliance of conditions of
this Code a8 required under condlilon Ne.

1(8)

Mestings of the Board of Dirsctors:

The company shall conduct its Board mesfings and record the minutes of

the mae‘l] atings aa well as ieep raquired books and racords In line with the

provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards S?SS) as

adopted by the Instirie of Chartered Segretaries of Bangladssh (ICSB)

l_l';l :&: far as thoss standards ara not Inconsistent with any condition of this
&

v

1.7

Cods of Comiuct for the Chalrpemon, other Board members and Chiof Executive

Oficor

1{7)a)

Tha Board shall lay down & code of conduct, based on the recommenda-
tion of the Nomination and Ramuneration Commities (NRC) al condition
Na, 8, for the Chalrperson of the Board, cther board members arki Chiaf
Exacutive Officer of ihe company;

v

1(7)b)

The code of conducd as determined by the NRC shall be pusted on the
websits of the company including, among others, prudent conduct and
behavior; confidentlalliy; conflict of Interest; compllance with laws, nilea
and regulalions; prohibition of insider frading; relationship with emiron-
menit, employees, customers and suppliers; and Independenay.

<

2.0

Covemance of Boand of Directors of Subsldiary Coinpany

2(=)

Provigions relating to the compesition of the Boand of tha holding mmg?-
ny shall bs mads applicabls to the composition of the Board of the
subzidiary compsny;

2(b)

Atisasi 1 {ons) indspendent dinscior on the Board of the holding compa-
ny shell be a director on tha Board of the subsaidiary company;

2(c)

Tha minutes of the Board maallnguof the aubsldlam compeny shall ba
placed for review at the follewing Board meating of the holding company:

2(d)

The minutes of the respective Board meating of the holding company
:Ihall etate that they have reviewed the 2ffsirs of the subsidiary company
B0,

Y K[N] &

2(e)

The Audlit Committes of the holding company shall alse review the
mancial staterments, in particular the invesimnenis made by the subsidi-
ary comparny.

v

a0

Menaging Director D)) or Chief Executive Cfficer (ECEO)' Chief Financlal Officsr (CFQ), Head of Intamal Audit

and Compllancs (H and Company Secratary (CE).

3(1)(=)

Ity
g?auard shall appaint 8 Managing Directar (MD% or Chisf Exacuiive
Qificer (CEDZI & Company Secretary (C8), a Chief Financial Officer
(CFO) and 2 Head of Intemal Audit and Compliance (HIAC),

v

3(1)(b)

Tha ions of the Managing Director (MD) or Chiel Executive Officar
(CEQ), Company Sa C8), Chisf Financial Officer (Clzg?nand
}-l;_ac_l d?.lf Ilntsmal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) shall ba filled by differant
ndividuals;

3(1)e)

Tha MD or CED, CS, CFO and HIAC of 3 listed company shall not hold
any exscutlve posillon In any other company at the same time;

3(1)(d)

The Board shall dearly define respective roles, responsibiliies and
duties of the CFO, the HIAC and the CS;

3(1)e)

The MD or CEQ, C8, CFQ and HIAC shall pot be remgved fram their
Eualtlm without approval of the Board as wall a8 Immediate disasmina-
ion to the Commission and stock exchange(s).

AN NN N

3(2)

Roquiremant to aitend Board of Direciors’ Meatings;
The MD or CEO, C8, CFO and HIAC of the company shall aitend the
meetings of the Board:

Provided that the CS, CFO and/or the HIAC shall not sttend such pait of
a meating of the Board which involves consideration of an agenda itam
ralating to thalr personal matiars,

v

3.3

Dufies of Managing Director (WD) ar Chisf Exscufive Officer (CEO) and Chiaf Fina

ncial Officar (CFO)

3(3)(aX)

The MD or CEO and CFO shall cortify to the Board that thay have
roviewed financial statements for tha ywar and that to the best of
their knpwiedge snd belief:

These stetemanis do not contaln any materially untrue statemant or omit
any muterisl fact or contain statements that might be misleading; and

v
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3(3)(=0()

These etatements together prasant & trus and fair view of the com, s
affaire and are In compllance with sxieling accouniing standargs and
‘applicable laws; o

3(3)(k)

The MD of CEQ and CFO shall also cartify that thers ars, to the best of
knowledge and balief, no transachions anterad Into by the company
during the year which ams freudulent, llegal or In viclation of the code of
conduet for the company’s Board or its membars;

by

3(3)(c)

The ceriification of the MD or GEO and CFO shall be disclossd In the
Annual Report.

b

4.0

Board of Dirsctors’ Committas.

A1)

For eamsuring good governance in the company, the Board shail
hove at least following sub-commitisss:
Audit Commilitse; and

4(ii)

Nominatlon and Remunsrailon Cammittes,

Audit Commitioa

5(1)(=)

Responsiblilty to the Board of Dirsctors:
The company shall have an Audit Commitise as 2 sub-commitise
of the Boand;

5(1)(b)

The Audit Commitise shall agsist the Board In eniuring that the financial
statemanis nefisct frue and fair viaw of the siate of affairs of the company
and inensuring a good menitoring system within the businsss;

5(1)(c)

The Audit Commiittes shall be rasponsible to the Board; the duties of the
Audit Committee shall be clearly set forth in writing.

5(2)(=)

Constisfion of the Awdit Commiitea: _
The Audlt Commilttes ahall be composad of sl least 3 {ihres) mambars;

5(2)(b)

The Beard shall appoint mambers of the Audlt Cammitiss who shall be
non-executive direciors of the company excapling Chairperson of the
Baard and shall include at lsast 1 (one) independant director;

5(2)(c)

All members of ihe audit commiites should be inancially Iterata” and &t
lsast | (one} membar shall haye accounting or relaied financlal manage-
mant background and 10 (ten) vears of such experisnca;

STSNININ S NTINS

B(2)(d)

Whan the term of service of any Commiitae mambar expires or thera is
any circumstance causing any Commitiss member fo'be unable to hold
ofiica bafare expiration of the tarm of servics, thus making the number of
the Committes members to be lower then the prascribed number of 3
(tree) parsons, Ihe Board shall appeint the new Commiites member
fill up the vacancy immediately of not lzter than 1 (one) month from the
dats of vacancy in the Committes to ensure continuity of thé perfor-
manca of work of the Audlt Committas;

No stich lssues
Arived

5(2)(s)

The company sscralary shall act as the secrslary of (he Commiites;

5(2)(f)

The querim of the Audit Commitise mesling shall not constitute without
at least 1 (ona) independant diraclor.

NN

5(3)(a)

chllgnr_un of the Audit Commities:

The Board shall salect 1 (one) membar of the Audit Committes to be

ra;lhalrpemon of the Audit Committes, who shall ba an Indepandent
regtor;

5(3)(b)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the Audil Commiites, the remaining
members may elect one of themeselves as Chalmperson for that particular
maaling, In thal case there shall be no problem of cansliiuting & quonim
83 roquired under condition No, S(@)Yb) and tha reasen of absanca of the
regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes.

Mo such |seues
Armivad

5{3)(c)

Chairperaon of the Audit Commitise shall remain pregsant in the

Annual Gensral Meating (AGM): _

Provided that in absence of Chairperson of the Audit Commitbes, any

oiher member from the Audit Committee shall be selected 1o be presant’

In the annual general mesting (AGM) and reasan far absance of the

ghai Mrson the Audit Commitiae shall ba recorded in the minuiss of
] L

5(4)(z)

Meeting of the Audit Commities:
The Audlt Committse shall conduct st least fte four meetings in a
gnnn;l:l year; o

rovided that any ememgency meeting in addition to regular meefing may
be convened alnxls request of any one of the membare of the Commltien

5(4)(b)

The quarum of the maeting of the Audit Commitisa ehall be conetitutad in
prasence of gither two members or two-third of the: members of the Audit
Commities, whichever is higher, where presence of an independent:
director 1s & muat. '
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5{5}a)

Rolw of Audit Committas

The Audit Commitias shall:
Cwarses the finandial reporting process;

5(5)(b)

Monitor choice of accounting policias and principles;

R

5(5)(c)

Monitor Intsmal Audit: and Complianca process io ansure that il is

adetuataly resaurced, Including approval of the Intermal Audll and

%muprlllam Plan and review of the Intemal Audil and Compllancs
por;

<

5(5)(d)

Oversee hiring and performarice 07 extamal SUGHOTS;

5(5Xe)

Hold mesting with the external or statutory auwdiiors for review of the
anggal;:lnanclal statsmants bsfore submiasion to the Board for approval
of adoplion;

5@

Raview along with tha mensgement, the annual financial statamants
before submission o tha rel for approval;

5(5)a)

review along with the management, the quartery and half yearly financial
sietements submission fo the Board for spproval;

5(5)h)

Review the adequacy of Intemal audi function;

5(8)()

Raview the Management's Discussion and Analyals bafore disclesing In
the Annual Report;

SEMD

Raview statsment of 2ll related parly transachons submilted by the
managsmesnt;

5(5)(k)

Review Menagsment Lafters or Letter of internal Confral weskness
lssued by statutory audltors;

g

COvarsee ihe determination of audlt fees based on scope and megniiuds;
level of expsrtise deployed and time raquired for effective audit and
svaluats the performanca of exdamal auditore; and

SISISINNN N S

5(5)(m)

Overses whether the proceeda ralaed lhroulgh Initlal Publlc ONering
gr:.)] or Repast Publle Cifering (RPC) or Rights Share Offor have
n utilized as per the purposes stated In rslevant offer document
of prospeciis appme'hy tha Cammission:
Provided that the management shall disclose o the Audit Commities
about the uses or applications of the procaeds by major mnapital
expandiiurs, aales and marketing expensss, workdng capltal, atc.), on a
quarteriy basis, as a part of their quarierly declaraiion of financlal results;
Providad further that on an annual basig, the company shall prepars a
statemant of the proceads ulllized for the purposss ofher than thoss
aiated In the offer document or pros g for publication In the Annual
Raport along with the comments of tha Alkiil Commities.

Re‘l;lol-wﬁh
uiremants
‘Arvises

5.8

Reporting of the Audi Commities

S{8)(a)(h)

Roporting to the Board of Dirsctors: )
Thie Audit Commitiee shall report an its adivities to the Board;

5(8)(a)(){a)

The Audit Committee shall immediately report o the Board on the follow-
ing Tindinga, If any:
Rapori on conflicts of interests;

No such lesuss
Arrived

S(8)(=)(1)(b)

S gmd mesumed fraud or imagularity terial defect identified
Lfma. H&a% aﬂu"-? am:|'“I m?rrnplianca prgan:}g nrnl'a in the iﬁ'rlem::i_al
ments;

MNo auch |suuss
Arived

5{6Xa)(ic)

Suspedad" pectad [ninngement of laws, regulatory compliances includl
sacurities rnlalag?awa, rules and raguléq}'il:.ns;gnd » ™

No such lesusa
Amtved

(&) (a)(i)(d)

othier mattar which the Audit Commiites deems necsssary ehall be
mm to the Buard Immedietaly;

Mo such iesues
Arrived

5(6)(b)

Raporting to the Authoritiss:

if the Audit Committee has reported to the Boarnd about anything which
has matsrial Impact on ihe financlal eondiion and results of cheration
and hes discussed with the Board and the manegement thet a
rectificstion Is necessary and i the Audil Commitiee finds thal su
rectification haa baen unressonably ignered, the Audit Committes ahall
raport such finding to the Commission, upon riing of such matters to
the Board for three times or completion of 3 peripd of & (six) months from
the date of first reporting fo the Boand, whichever ls earllar.

&)

Raporting to the Sharsholders and General Investons:

Report on aciivities camied out by the Audit Commilles, Inciuding any
report mazle to the Board under conditien Mo. _ﬁﬁ(axii above during the
year, shall be: glgned by the Chairparsan of Committes end
diaciossd In the annual report of the lssusr company.

No such lssuas
Armived

8(1}Ya)

Nomination and Remunarztion Committsa (NRC).

Responaibllity to the Buard of Directors:

The company shall hava a Nomination sahd Ramuneration Comimittee
(NRC) as a subcommittas of the Board,

&) Financial Year 2020-2021
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(fany)

B(1)(b)

111& NRC shall assist the Board in formulation of the nnmlnahun cnﬁena
Ilm&nﬂlnlng ulli'lc:athns pqsltlve atirlby
ind nce of ol

top level executive a3 well 25 apm
for formal process of mnaldnrlng remhnamllon of dlractnm.
axeLUlvVe,

B(1Xc)

The Terms of R R} of the NRC shall be clearly sel forth i
TG Coveg T Sroms MG wf e ool No 6(8) (3. ik

8(2)(a)

Conatitution of the NRC:
| ndmorélmmae shall comprise of at least three members Including an

E(2)(b)

All membare of the Oommrtlaa shall ba non-sxacutive dirsctars;

6(2X¢)

Mambare of the Commitise shall be nominatsd and appolinted by the.

Board;

6(2)(d)

The Boardsh.all have authorily o remove and int mamiber of tha
Committae; my SRR

6(2)(e)

al} cass of death, res nallon. dlsquallﬂcaﬂnn. or ramoval of any mamber i

he Commitlss CEN0 board shall il
!I‘iat \?man mwﬂ:hlgr %ﬂa%ne hundrad “fg'ﬁy] dag oocurlﬁnz slich
VACANCY in Commities

N guch Issues
Armived

8(2)n

Ths Chal reon of the Cnmnmlu appoint or any sxismal

r memher{ﬂ of staff to |;1n:yt:amppomltte mmnr wha shall
be non—voﬂng member, i the Chelrperson feals (hatadvlua or suggestion
from such axtemal expert and/or member(s; of siaff shall be required or
valuahle for the Commiitlee;

5(2)(a)

The campany secratary shall act as the sacretary of the Committes;

&(2)(h)

The quorum of the NRC meetlgg;hnll noi constitute without aitendancs

of at lsast an independant dirs

8(2)()

No member of 1113 NRC shall receive, crither dmadly nr Indlrectly any
ranLn for any =dvi or cansultancy role
than Diracior's faes or huno rafum from the cnmpany

6(3)(a)

CHnI rsnn
sha seled‘l fone 1 member of the NRC to be Chairperson of
Iha Commlttaa. who ghall’ be an Indepandsimt dlnactur

8(3)(b)

In the absence of the ChalrpBN%I of the NRC tha ramalnl marnbars |

may eled one of themsalves as
-}I'lreﬂ_lraﬂss° I'I"Im;l.I t%fs abaence of tha regular I&alrpsrson ah I.mﬁ'uly' remrdled
fi in

SN NEN RN

8(3Xe)

The Chairpsrson of tha NRC shall attand the annual general msating
g\GM to answar ths guerles of the sharsholdera:

that In absence of Chalrpersoh of the NRC, any other member
{fmom the NRC shall be salestsd to be pressnt in the annual genaral
masting (AGM) for answaring the sharsholder's querlas and reason for
:fbgg% g‘f the Chalrperson of the NRC shall ba recorded In the minubes

8N

‘G{4)(a)

Menilng of tha NRC:
Thie NRC ghall conduct st least ohe mesting In & financlal ysar,

6(4)(b)

The Chalrperson of the NRC m%cghvana ahy emargancy mssiing upon |

requesl by any mamber of the'

Mo such lasisas
Arived

6{4){c)

'3‘ orum of ihe mesting of the NRC shall be gonstiluted in pressnca
ar two members or two thind of tha meambers of the Commities,
whldmver Is highar, whars presence of an Independent director s must

as required under condition No. 8{2)(h);

E{4)(d)

The proceedings of each mesting of the NRC shall duly be recorded in
%ha a'lll‘nuteac and such minutss shall bs confirmad In the next meating of
e

<

&(5)(=)

Role of the NRC:
MR shall be independent and responsible or accountable fo the Board
and to the Shamholdars

B(5)(b)(1)(a)

Fermulating the criteria for determining qualifications, posliive
attributes and Independence of a direcior and recommand & pallcy
to the Boaird, ralating to tha remunaration of tha diractors, top level
axecutive, eomldarlnn tha followling:

The level and compesition of emuneration is reasoneable and sufficient to
sliract, retain and mativate suitable directors to run the company
succesafully;

6(B)B)IKE)

The relationship of remuns raJ:Ion I%parformanee |8 clear and mests i

appropniate perfermance

A

B(E)b)(1)c)

Remuneration o directors, Inp level execufive involves a balancs |

between ficed and Incsntive pay reflectin short and lang-term perfa-
rgn.;rllga objsclives appropriais to the working of the company and its

<

8(5)(b)(i1)

Daviaing a polley on Board's diversity taking Imo conaldsrafion ege,
gander, experisncs, ethnicity, educational background and nationality;

N
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Complled | compilad
Ideniifying parsong who are qualified to becoms directors and who may
8(5)(b)iii) be appointsd In top lovel executive poslfion Ih eccordancs with the v
critaria laid down, and recommend their appeintment and removal to the
Board;
; Formulatin oritaria for evalustion 01‘ rlormance
S(EHb)IV) of Inda‘pangen! directore and the Board o v
ldentifying the company's needs for employees at different levels and
6(5}b){v) E:BBMG thalr aali:pcﬂo{. trensfar or raplfoamant:and promation criteria; v
; Daveloping, recommending and reviewing annually the company’s
6ENB)VI) human resourcas and training policies; v
The company shall disdlose the nomination and remunsration policy and
8(5)(c) the avaluation criteris and activities of NRC during the year at s glance In v
Ita annual report.
7.0 BExternal or Statutory Audliors
The lsguer company shall not engage Ks exturnal or statuto-
7010 ry auditors to perform tha following services of the compa- v
- ny, namaly:-
Ap';:ral'sal or valuatipn services or faimess opinions;
T(1Xii) Financial information systems design and implamentation; v
Book- ing or other services related b the accountin
TN | o oo statoments; . v
7(1Xiv) Broker-dealer zervices; v
7(1)(v) Actuarial zervices; v
T(1){vD) Intemnal audit sarvicss or spacial audit sarvices; v
TF(1)(vil) | Any service that the Audit Committes dstermines; v
T(A)(villy éjl:.lgit or vertification services on complisncs of corporate govemearncs; <
TUKix) Any other sarvice that creates confiict of intersst. v Not Yet Engaged
No pariner or employses of the sxdternal audit firms shall
possess any share of the company they audit at least during
the tanure of thelr audit assignmant of that company; his or No Such
72) her famlly members alse shall not hold any shares In the| v s
=sid company: Activitis
Provided that spouse, son, daughter, father, mothar, brothar, sister,
son-in-law and daughtar-indaw shall be considerad as family membars.
Representative of extemal or statutory auditors shall remain present in
7(8) the Sharehoiders’ Masting {Annual General Mesting or Extraordinary v
Goneral Maeting) to answer the quaries of the shareholders.
8.0 Malntalning a webslte by the Cempany.
8(1) The company shall have an officlal websha linked with the wabsits of the 7
stock sxchanpgs,
B(2) Tha company shall keep the webslte funclional from the dats of listing. v
The company shall make avallable the detelled disclosurea on Hs
B(3) wabsils a5 required under ths listing regulations of the concemed stock v
exchange(s).
8.0 Raporting and Compliance of Corporate Govamance.
The company shall obtein a cerfificate from & practicing Professional
Accountant or Secretary (Charlered Accountant or Cost and Manage-
: mant Accountarnt or Chairtered Secretary) other than ite etatutory auditors v
8(1) or aud|t firm on ysarty bazls regarding compllance of condifons of Corpo-
rate Govemance Codas of the Commlaslon and shall such certificets shall
be disclosed in the Annual Report.
The professional who will provide the certificate on compllance of this Sle Barus &
8(2) Corporate Govemanca Gode shall be appointed by the sharsholders in v e hartered
the annual general mesting. appolnted
The diractors of the company shall state, in accordance with the Annex-
9(3) ure-C altached, In the directors' report whether the company hes
compiied with thesa conditions or not,
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Independent Auditor's Report To the Shareholders
of
Fu-Wang Foods Limited and its Subsidiaries

Report on the Audit of the Consolidatad and Separate Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Fu-Wang Foods Limited and its subsidiary
Fu-Wang Beverage Industries Limited (the Group) as well as the separate financial statements of
Fu-Wang Foeds Limited (the ‘Campany’) which comprise the consaolidated and ssparate statements of
financial position as at 30 June 2021, and the consolidated and separate statements of profit or loss and
other comprehensive Income, consclidaied and separate statements of changes in equity and
consolidated and separate statements of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the
consalidated and separate financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion,except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section
of our report, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of the Group and the separate financial position of the Company as at
30 June 2021, and of its consolidated and separate financial performance and its consolidated and
separate cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Intemational Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs).

Basis for Qualified Opinion
i. Refer to Note-18, for Gross Sales of BDT, 896,014,358, no proper accounting books and supporting
documents such as invoice, sales day book etc. could be produced to us. However, the sales figure
so reported was in agreemsnt with the VAT Retum.

ii. Refer to Note-6(a), Trade and Other Receivables of BDT. 531,595,081, out of this, for BDT.
324,026,135, we could not send balance confirmation as management failed to provide us with
their proper address. To confirm the rest of the recsivables balance of the Group as at 30 June
2021, we sent'balance confirmation lefters to the respective debiors amounting BDT.32,904,440,
against which we did not receive response against debtors of BDT. 29,058,832, Hence, the
above-mentioned balance remains unverified and unconfirmed to the extent the responses were
not forthcoming.

iii. Referto Note-5, Inventories as on 30 June 2021 of BDT, 283,078,381, during our visit at the factory
to verify the inventory figure postdated along with management, inventory valued BDT
205,781,020 could not be made available to us for verification. As a result, closing inventory has
been overstated by the same figure as it was not accounted for in the financlal statements. Moreover,
in absence of corresponding detalls of unit price of each inventory liems, we are not In a position
to confirm the comectness of their valuation as for that purpose compliance of IAS 2 by company.

Financial Year 20202021 @)
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iv. Refer to Note-12, Deferred Tax, deferred fax expense charged during the year with deferred tax
liability stands at BDT. 2,673,329 and BDT. 70,949,419 respectively. As per IAS-12 Income Taxes
considering the latest assessment order, the results stand at BDT. 26,673,433, and BDT,
90,436,589 for the same. Therefore, there is an understatement of deferrsd tax expense and
deferred tax liability by BDT. 24,000,104, and BDT. 18,487,170 respactively. As for the subsidiary,
no deferred tax was reported in the financial statements.

v. Refer to Note-7(a), a receivable balancs of BDT. 7,173,878for VAT was held with the VAT authority
from July 2019 by the Group and this has remained unadjusted since then. Considering the nature
of the balance and content of the new VAT Act, 2012 it appears that, the amount of BDT. 7,173,878
has been bamred by limitation for its realization adjustment.

vi. Refer to Note-7.01,

» Advance against Salary amounting to BDT, 1,027,000 (as closing balance) and an opening
balance of BDT. 4,422,326. On verification of detaiis of advance against salary, it appears that the
opening balanceof BDT. 1,610,000 has been taken in the accounts as against BDT 4,422,326 as
per last audited financial statements.This resulls in a difference of BDT. 2,812,328, for which no
satisfactory explanatiorV reply could be provided to us.

# Advance against Bristy Biscuit Factory of BDT.1,956,598 was not found to have been supported by
the documents and hence appears tc usas doubtiul of recavery.

» For inter-company transaction with the subsidiary of BDT. 84,118,426, no supporting documents
could be produced to us for verification.

vii. Refer to Note-20.01, the amount of purchase of raw materials Is BDT.461,653,781. On verification
of the decuments and the party wise payable ledger, the total purchase was found to have besn
made for BDT. 448,361,167, Hence, the difference of BDT. 13,292,614 remains unexplained/unverified.

For the subsidiary, cost of goods sold of BDT.28,102,688 (Nete-20.00a) includes packing materials
consumpiion of BDT, 6,512,458, which was procured locally from ouiside vendors. Packing materials
recsived from the holding company is not supported by any documents. As a result, we could not
confirm the actual consumption of packing materials. However, It was cbserved from the abnormal
packing material consumpfion as against its corresponding sales by the holding company.

viii

.As per IAS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment, revaiuations should be carried out regularly, so that
the camying amount of an asset does not differ materially from its fair value at the balance sheet
date. Refer to Note-3, Property, Plant and Equipment includes land of BDT. 30,641,309 purchased
in December 2010. no revalyation of the same was carried out in the following 11 years since its
procurement. As reported by the management, a revaluation was undertaken for Buildings & Other
Constructions in 2011, but no report could be produced to us. In addition fo this, we also observed
that Plant and Machinery with net book value of BDT. 294,917,800 includes several machineries,
which were found beyend their repairment stage, sitting idle. Ne impairment of assets was carried
out in compliance with |1AS-36 either.
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ix. Refer to Note- 16, Payable for WPPF and Welfare Fund of BDT. 17,785,225, as per saction-234
of Bangladesh Labor Act, 2006, a company is to pay 5% of net profit of the year within 9 months of
following the close of year at the proportion of 80:10:10 to the Participatory Fund, Welfare Fund
and Workers Welfare Foundation Fund respsectively. The company has not made any paymenis
against Workers' Profit Participation Fund (WPPF) during the year. Management also stated that
since the inception of WPPF, no payment was made to the Workers Welfare Foundation Fund.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (1SAs). Our responsibil-
ities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Intemnational Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(IESBA Ceode) and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC), and we have fulfilled
our responsibilities in accardance with the IESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Bangladssh (ICAB) By Laws. We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matter
Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to the following matters:

i. We draw attention to Note-9.03, 'Compaosition of Shareholders’ of the financial statements, which
describes, as per Gazette notification no: BSEC/CMRRCD/2009-183/217/Admin/20 dated 21 May
2018, all sponsors and dirsctors other than independent directors of a company listed with any
stock exchange shall all time jointly hold minimum 30% (thirty percent) shares of the paid-up capital
of the company. Where as at 30 June 2021, sponsor shareholders at the company holds only
9.26% of the total pald-up capital.

i. IFRS-16 Leasses was not applied while accounting for rental payments for its premises; hence a
non-compliance of the concemed IFRS results in.

iii. Forthe subsidiary, BDT 40,100,000 is reported as 'Deposit against share by holding company'. As par
gazette # d8u/aFiafF/eriz/ammT/ ot e/o’ dated 02 March 2020, any money received as Share
Money Deposit (SMD) or whatever name, included in the Equity, is not refundable. The money
recsived under SMD sheould bs converted into Share Capital within 8 months of recsipt of the
maney. However, it seems that the reported SMD has not been adjusted so for over 4 years.

Key AudIt Maiters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and informing our opinion the reon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below our description of how our
audit addressed the matters provided in that context.
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See note no 13.00 and 14.00 to The Financlal Statements

Short-term bank loans and Long-term loan

At reporting date, the position of loans ramained
{both shert term and long term) amounting to
BDT. 198,725,279 for both the Company and the
Group. In other words, approximately 30% of
total liabiiities for both the Company and the
Group are represented by leans. Evidently, the
Company is using loans to operatethe business.
Therefore, it has been considered as key audit
area.

We obiained an understanding, evaluated the

design andtested the opsrational effectivensss of

the Company’s keycontrols over the loans.Our
audit procadures included:

among cthers, the followings:

= Understanding and reviewing the nature and

types ofloans;

» Reviewing the board minutes for arrangements
of the loans;

+ Obtaining the repayment schedules, loan state
ments and facility offer letiers to review terms,
debt covenants, interest rates and other conditions
associsted with the loans;

* Reviswing the morigages, major cavenants,
guarantees and interest rates efc. attached to
the loans;

* Recalculating the Iinterest related to loans;

» Checking the adjustments or repayments of
loans through bank statements as per repay
ment schedule;

= Checking whether there is any overdue
payments and penal interests; and

* Finally, assessing the appropriateness and
presentation ofdisclosures against relevance
counting standards.

Our procedures above did not identify any Issues
with ragard to the [oans.

See Nots No 4.00 to the Financial Statements

Investments In subsidlaries of the Company and Its Impalrment

The Company has investments amounting to
BDT. 50,000,000 on 30 June 2021 held at cost
less impairment that represents 3% of the
Company’s total assets.

At the time of conducting our audit of the separate
financial statements of the Company we have
considerad the racoverable value of the Company’s
investments in Fu Wang Beverage Industries
Limited at cost. Management has not conducted
impairment assessment and calculated recoverable
value of [t subsidiary in accordance with I1AS-36.

In particular, our discussions with the Management
were focused on the continued appropriateness
of the value in use model, the key assumptions
used in the model, the reasonably possible
altemative assumptions, particularly where they
had the most impact on the value in use
calculation,

We salso checked mathematical accuracy of the
model, recalcuiated discount rate used within the
medel, inputs used in the determination of
assumptions within the model wsre challenged
and corroborating information was obtained with
refarence fto extamal market Information,
third-party sources.

&) Financial Year 2020-2021
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Other Information

Management is responsible for the cther information. The other information comprises all of the information
in the Annual Report but doss not include the financial statemsnts and our auditors’ report thereon.

Qur opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information Is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated and separate financial statements or our knowlsdge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing toreport in this regard,

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Goevernance for the Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements

Management Is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated and separate
financial statements in accordance with IFRSs, the Companies Act,1994, the Securities and Exchange
Rules, 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such Internal confrol as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated and separate financial statements
that are free from materialmis statement, whether due to fraud or error.

in preparing the consolidated and separate financial statemenis, management is responsible for
assessing the Group’s and the Company’s ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related fo going concem and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
elther intends to liguidate the Group and the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so. Those charged with governance are respongible for overseeing the Group's and
the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibliltiesfor the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financlal Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consdlidated and separate financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and fo issue
an auditor's report that includes our opiniocn. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with I1SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when It exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the besls of these consolidated and separate financial statements.

Financial Year 2020-2021
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As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
these risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud Is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, infentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the ovemide of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumsiances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group’s and Company'sinternal conirol.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies usedand the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

")‘

» Conclude onthe appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of accounting
and, basad on the audit evidence obtained, whe the ramaterial uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's and Company’s ability to continue as
a going concem. If we conclude that a material uncerfainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated and separate financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to medify our opinion. Qur conclusions are
based on the audit evidence abtained up to the date of ourauditor's report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Group and the Company to cease to continue as a going concem.

% Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated and separate financial
statements represent the under lying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

b

Obfain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regardingthe financial information of the entities or
business activities with in the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated and separate financial
staternents. We are respansible for the direction, supervision and performance of the Group and
the Company audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other mafters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
intsrnal control that we identify during our audit.

We algo provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear en our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with govemance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matiers. We describe these matters in our audifor's report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that @ matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consaquences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to sutwsigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on other Lagal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companles Act, 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and relevant
notifications issued by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, we also report that except for
the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification there of;

b) Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group and the
Company so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

¢} the consolidated and the separate statement of financial position and statement ofprofit or loss and
other comprehensive incomeadealt with by the report are In agreement with the books of account; and

d) the expenditure incurred was for the purpese of the Group’s and Company’s business.

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh Signed for & on behalf of
Dated: 14 November 2021 MABS & J Partners
Chartered Accountants
Y
Qe e
Jagadish Chandra Biswas, FCA
Partner

ICAB Enroliment No: 183
DVC No: 2111210199AS316718
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2021
. _ Amount In Talka
parceers Notes |55 jun2021 || 30 Jun 2020
ASSETS:
Non-Current Assets 695,224 244 670,809,348
Property, Plant and Equipment 3.00(a) | 685,224,244 | 670,809,346|
Machinery In Transit 2,552,874 -
Current Assets 1,315,932 862 1,277,833,839
Inventories 5.00{z) 310.457,681 308,946,499
Trade and Other Receivables 6.00(a) 531,595,081 498,548 679
Advances, Deposits and Prepayments 7.00(a) 468,776,213 463,441,020
Cash and Cash Equivalents 8.00(g) 5,103,987 6,897 641
Total Agsets 2,013,710,080 1,948,643,185
EQUITY & LIABILITIES:
Shareholders’ Equity 1,313,937,950  1,330,811,955
Share Capital 9.02 1,108,392,840 1,108,392,840
Revaluation Ressrve 44,397,194 51,256,523
Retained Eamings 10.00(a) 160,767,196 170,720,638
Non-Controlling Interest 11.00 380,720 441,954
Non-Current Lizbilities 93,516,937 88,126,766
Deferred Tax Liabilities 12.00 70,949,419 64,431,851
Long Term Loan 13.00 22 587,518 23,684,915
Current Liabilities 806,255,192 529,704,484
Short Term Bank Loans and Others: 14.00 176,157,761 136,907,824
Trade and Other Payables 15.00(a) 49,813,682 27,348,274
Payable for WPPF and Welfare fund 18.00 17,785,225 15,144,663
Liabilities for Expenses 17.00(a) 20,089,131 13,107,795
Provision for Income Tax 18.00(a) 342,428,383 337,197,808
Total Equity and Liabilities 2,013,710,080 1,948,643,185
Net Asset Value (NAV) Per Share 26.00(a) 11.85 12.01

The annexed notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements. Thess Financial Statements ware
authorized for issue by the Beard of Directors on 14 November 2021 and were signed on lis behalf by:

Chisf Finunclal Oficer Company Sezretury Manoging D% .r Cluléﬂm

This Is the consolldated Statement of Financlal Position referred to In our separate report of even dats.

Placs: Dhale, Bangladash Signed for £ on behalf of
Dated 14 November 2021 MARS & J Partners.
Chartared Actouniants

Jagnditl;' Chandra Biswas, FCA
Partner

ICAB Enrollment Na; 189

DVC Ne: 2111210199A5318718
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Amount in Taka

Particulars Notes || 01 Jul 2020 to 01 Jul 2018 to

30 June 2021 30 June 2020
Turmover (Net of VAT) 19.00(a) 871,914,282 833,964,000
Cost of Goods Sold 20.00(a) (714,164,183) (646,332,040)
Gross profit 157,750,099 187,631,960
Operating Expense (126,220,973) (88,922,533)
Administrative Expenses 21.00(a) (83.205,398) (55,802,298)
Selling and Distribution Expensss 22.00(a) (43,015,575) (33,120,235)
Operating Profit 31,529,126 98,709,427
Financial Expenses 23.00 (17,410,946) (18,220,071)
Profit From Operation 14,118,180 79,489,356
Contribution to WPPF and Welfare Fund (954,649) (4,042,190)
Net Proflt Before Tax 13,163,531 75,447,168
Income Tax Expenses (7,904,814) {20,467,678)
Current Tax 24.00(a) (5,231,485) (3,064,628)
Deferred Tax 12.01 (2.673,329) (11,403,050)
Net Profit After Tax 5,258,717 54,979,488

Profit Attributable to:

Shareholders of the Parent Company 25,00 5,319,951 55,036,023
Non-Controlling Interest 11.00 (61,234) (56,534)
5,258,717 54,979,489
Earmnings Per Share (EPS) 27.00 (=) 0.05 0.50

The annexed notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements. These Financial Statementswere
authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 14 November 2021 and were signed on iis behalf by:

Chief Financial Officer

Company Secretary

Hnaging Di:ct;zr

Chairman

This is the Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income referred

in cur separate report of even date.

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 14 November 2021

Signed for & on behalf of
MABS & J Pariners
Chartered Accauntants

22
Jagadish Chandra Biswas, FCA

Partner

ICAB Enrollment No; 199
DVC No: 2111210199A8316718

Financial Year 2020-2021
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FU-WANG FOODS LTD. | Consolidated Statement of Changes In Equity
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FU-WANG FOODS LTD. | Consolidated Statement of Cash flows
Consolidated Statement of Cash flows
For the year ended 30 June 2021
Amount in Taka
Particulars Notes || 01Jul2020to || 07 Jul 2019t0
30 June 2021 30 June 2020
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Collections from Tumaver and Others 858,119,226 864,929,405
Payment for Cost and Expenses (687,863,413) (764,872,098)
Paid for Administrative Expenses (48,035,338) -
Paid for Selling and Distribution Expenses (43,015,575) -
Financial Expenses Paid (17,410,848) (18,142,071)
VAT Paid (19,251,3486) -
Income Tax Paid and Deducted at Source (2,600,000) (16,401,070)
A. Net Cash Provided from Operating Activitles 39,842,813 65,514,168
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Acquision of Properly, Plant and Equipment (59,584,264) (51,419,598)
Machinsry in Transit (2,552,874) ~
Advance to Subsidiary - -
B. Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (62,137,838) (51,419,598)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Dividend Paid (17,620,969) (20,557,606)
Loan Received 38,122,539 (7,674,800)
C. Net Cash Provided from Financing Activitiss 20,501,570 (28,232 406)
D. NetIncreasel{Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (1,793,655) {(14,137,837)
E. Cash and Cash Equivalenis at the Beginning of the Year 6,897,641 21035479
F. Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year 5,103,987 6,897,641
Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share 28.00{a) 0.36 0.59

The annexed nofes form an integral part of these Financial Statements, These Financial
Statementswere authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 14 November2021 and were
signad on its behalf by:

Chief Financial Officer

Company Secretary

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 14 November 2021

Managing Di:ctar

Chairman

Financial Year 2020-2021
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Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2021
Amount in Taka
N :
Faricuiars otes | 30Jun2021 || 30 Jun 2020
ASSETS:
Non-Current Assets 656,617,503 629,388,445
Property, Plant & Equipment (Net of Depreciation) 3.00 |  656,617,503|| 629,388,445
Machinery in Transit 2,552,874 -
Investment 4.00 50,000,000 50,000,000
Current Assets 1,245,752,719 1,204,387.506
Inventories 5.00 283,078,381 281,640,362
Trade and Other Receivables 6.00 394,176,055 358,459,552
Advances, Deposits and Prepayments 7.00 564,389,465 558,588,084
Cash and Cash Equivalsnts 8.00 4,108,818 5,699,508
Total Asgets 1,854,923 026 1,883,775.951
EQUITY & LIABILITIES:
Shareholders’ Equity 1,285,765,897 1,296,516,500
Share Capital 9.00 1,108,392,840 1,108,392,840
Revaluation Reserve 44,397,194 51,256,523
Retained Eamings 10.00 132,975,863 136,867,137
Non-Current Liabllities 93,516,837 88,126,766
Deferred Tax Liabillities 12.00 70,949,419 64,431,851
Long Term Loan 13.00 22,567,518 23,694,915
Current Liabliitles 575,640,262 499,132,685
Short Term Bank Leoans and Others 14.00 176,157,761 136,907 824
Trade and Other Payables 15.00 48,305,682 25,783,041
Payable for WPPF and welfare fund 16.00 17,765,225 15,144,663
Liabilities for Expenses 17.00 19.069,654 11,982,753
Provision for Income Tax 18.00 314,341,940 309,304, 404
Tetal Equity and Ligbilities 1,954,923.096 1,883,775.951
Net Asset Value (NAV) Per Share 26.00 11.60 11.70

The annexed notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements. These Financial Statements were
authorized for Issue by the Board of Direclors on 14 November 2021 and were sighed on iis bshalf by:

Chief Financial OfMicar ‘Compary Secretary l‘:j::gmr chnlgnn
This is the Statement of Financial Position referred to in our separate report of even date.
Placa: Dhaka, Bangladash Signed for & on bohalf of
Datad: 14 November 2021 MARBS & J Pariners
Chariered Accountants
Jagadlsﬁ Chandra Blswas, FCA
Partner
ICAB Enrollment MNo: 188
DVC No: 2111210199AS316718.

@1 Finenciel Year 20202021
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N

Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Amount in Taka
Particulars Notes (| 01 Jul 2020 to 01 Jul 2018 to
30 June 2021 30 June 2020

Tumover (Net of VAT) 18.00 839,589,415 791,176,503
Less: Cost of Goods Sold 20.00 686,061,495 609,379,004
Gross profit 153,527,520 181,797,499
Less: Operating Expense 116,069,342 77,691,432
Administrative Expenses 21.00 80,685,014 46,622,453
Selling and Distribution Expenses 22.00 35,384,328 31,068,979
Operating Profit before Financial Expenses 37,458,578 104,108,067
Less: Financial Expenses 23.00 17,410,848 19,220,071
Profit From Operation 20,047,632 84,885,096
Less: Provision to WPPF and Weifare Fund 954,649 4,042,190
Net Profit Before Tax 19,092,983 80,843,806
Income Tax Expenses 7,710,865 20,210,952
Current Tax 24.00 5,037,536 8,807,803
Deferred Tax 12,01 2,673,329 11,408,049
Profit After Tax 11,382,118 60,632,854
Earnings Per Shars (EPS) 27.00 0.10 0.55
The annexed notes form an integral part of these Financial Statemenis. These Financial
Statementswere authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 14 November 2021 and

ware signsd on its behalf by:

Chief Financial Officer Company Secrefary Managing Diztor Chairman
This is the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income referred to in our
separate report of even date.

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh Signed for & on behalf of
Dated; 14 November 2021 MABS & J Pariners
Chartered Accountants

n

\.
Jagadish Chandra Biswas, FCA

Partner

ICAB Enrollment No: 199
DVC No: 2111210198A8316718

Financial Year 20202021 €Y@
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Statement of Changes in equity
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Amount in Taka
. P Revaluation Retained
Particulars Share Capital Raserve Earnings Total

Balance as at 01 July 2020 1,108,392,840 | 51,256,523 136,867,137 | 1,296,516,500
Cash Dividend for 2019-20 - - (18,288,482) (18,288,482)
Depreciation on Revaluation - {3,015,090) 3,015,090 =

Adjustment for Deferred Tax
(Last Year) 9,045,269 - 9,045,269
Adjustment for Deferred Tax
(Current Year) - | (12,889,508) (12,889,508)
Net Profit for 2020-2021 - - 11,382,118 11,382,118

Elalance as at 30 June 2021 1.108,392,840 | 44,397,194 132,975,863 1,285,765,897

For the year snded 30 Junse 2020
Amount in Taka

Revaluation Retained Total

Reserve Earnings

Particulars Share Capital

Balance as at 01 July 2019 1,108,392.840 | 53,954,238 95228361 | 1,257,575436

Bonus Share - (22,167,857) (22,167,857)
Depreciation on Revaluation - (3,173,779) 3,173,779 -
Ad|ustment for Deferred Tax } )

(Last Year) 9,521,336 9,521,336
Adjustment for Deferred Tax _
(Current Year) - (9,045,269) - (9,045,269)
Net Profit for 2018-2020 | 60,632,854 60,632,854

Balance as at 30 Juns 2020 1,108,392,840 | 51,256,523 136,867,137 | 1,296,516,500

The annexednotes form an integral part of these Financial Statements. TheseFinancial Statementswere
authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 14 November 2021 and ware signed on its behalf by:

Chief Financlal Officer Company Sacretary Managing DI r Chalrman

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 14 November 2021

L) Finencial Year 202
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Statement of Cash flows
For the year ended 30 June 2021
Amount in Taka
Particulars Notes || 01 Jul 2020 to 01 Jul 2019 to
30 June 2021 30 June 2020
Cash Flows from Operating Actlvitles:
Coliections from sales 823,124,258 853,783,128
Payment for Cost and Expanses (658,414,526) {717,147 ,525)
Paid for Administrative Expenses (48,329,108) -
Paid for Selling and Distribution Expenses (35,384,328) -
Financial Expenses Paid (17,410,946) (18,142,071)
VAT Paid (19,251,346) (25,323,643)
Income Tax Paid and Deducted at Source {2,600,000) (15,856,366)
A. Net Cash Provided from Operating Activitles 41,734,004 77,323,524
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Acquision of Property, Plant and Equipment (59,584,964) (51,419,598)
Machinery in Transit (2,.552,874) -
Advance to Subsidiary (1,688,426) (12,482,548)
B. Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (63,828,264) (63,902,146)
Cash Flows from Financing Actlvities:
Dividend Paid (17,620,969) (20,557,606)
Loan Recsived 38,122 539 (7,674,800)
C. Net Cash Provided from Financing Activities 20,501,570 (26,232,406)

D.

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash
Equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year
F. Cash and Cash Equlvalents at the End of the Year

Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS)

28.00

(1,590,690)

(14,811,027)

5,699,508 20,510,535
4,108,818 5,699,508
0.38 0.70

The annexednotes form an integral part of theseFinancial Statements.TheseFinancial Statements
were authorized for issueby the Board of Directors on 14 November2021 and were signedon its

behalf by:

Chief Financlal Officer

Company Secretary

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 14 November 2021

Chalrmman

Financial Year 2020-2021
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

1.00 Corporats Information and Nature of Business Activities:

11 Corporats Information:

The company, initially 100% owned by foreign nalionals, was incorporated vide registration no
C-32346(1467)/97 on 17 February 1997 as private limited company and subsequently cenverted
into public company limited by shares on 05 June 1899, It is now a public limited company with
foreign and local shareholders. The company listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE) in
the year 2000 and listed with Chiitagong Stock Exchange Limited (CSE) in the year 2000. The
shares of the company are traded in Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chiitagong Stock
Exchange Limited of Bangladesh.

1.2 Address of Company:
The principal place of business is the ragistsred office at House # 55, Road # 17, Banani C/A,
Dhaka-1213, Bangladesh and The factories are located at Bokran Monipur, Hotapara, Gazipur.

1.3 Naturs of Business Activities:
The company owns and operates industrial plants for food items and sales thersof,

1.31 Numbser of Employeas:

On the payroll of the Company, there were 220 officers 48 Staff and 444 permanent workers and
361 daily workersftechnicians apart from many casual/ contract technicians/ workers.

SL.No |gmoicr Detalls Amotntin
. Staff/Officers/Employees drew yearly salary & ;
) for3 allowancss of Tk. 36,000 or more 107,121,312
StafffOfficers/Technicians and many other casual
if) Nil workers drew yearly salary/wages & allowances less Nil
than Tk. 36,000

200 Significant Accounting Policies and Basis of preparation of financial Statements:

2.10 Statement of Compllance:

"The preparation of financial staitements and disclosures of information have been made In
accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 1994, The Securities and Exchange
Rules 1987, and Intemational Accounting Standards (IASs) adopted by the Institute of Chariered
Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) and other applicable laws and regulations.

The accounting standards that underpin the policies adopted by the company can be found in the
following placas of the notes to the financial statemants: "

@) Financial Year 20202021
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Compliance of Intemational Accounting Standards (IAS) and IAS/ Status
International Financlal Reporting Standards (IFRS) IFRS
Presentation of financial statements 1 Applied
Inventories 2 Applied
Statement of cash flows 7 Applied
Accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and emmors| 8 Applied
Events after the reporting period 10 Applied
Income taxes 12 Applied
Property, plant and equiprent 16 Applied
Employee's benefits 19 Applied
The Effects of Changss in Forsign Exchange Rates 21 Applied
Borrowing costs 23 Applied
Related party disclosures 24 Applied
Separate Financial Statements 27 Applied
Financial Instruments 32 Applied
Eamings per share 33 Applied
Impairment of Assets 36 Applied
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” 37 Applied
Financial Instrumsnts 7 Applied
Consolidated Financial Statements 10 Applied
Fair Value Measurement 13 Applied
Revenue from contracts with customers 15 Applied
Lease 18 Not Applied

2.20 Basis of Preparation:
The financial statements have been prepared based on the accrual basis of accounting
follawing going conecem assumpfion and prepared under the historical cost convention.

2.3.1 Basis of Reporting:
The financial statemants are preparad and presented for external users by the enterprise in
accordance with identified reporting framework. Preseniation has been made in compliance
with the standards adopted by the ICAB for reporting, IAS 1 Presentation of Financial State-
ments,
I. Reporting Perlod:
Financial statements of the company cover ona financial year from July 01, 2020 to June 30, 2021.

Il. Golng Concemn:

The company has adsquate resources which can be continued in operation for foresee-
able future. For this reason, the board of directors continue o adopt going concem basis
in preparing the financial statemants. The current credit facilities and resources of the
company provide sufficient funds to meet the present requirements of its existing business
and operations.

24 Components of the Financlal Statements:

According to the IAS-1 "Presentation of Financial Statements”, the complete set of Financial
Statements inciudes the following components.

Financial Year2020-2021 €3
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i) Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2021;

ity Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended 30 June 2021;
iii) Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 30 June 2021;

iv) Statement of Changes in Shareholders Equity for the year ended 30 June 2021; and

v) Accounting policies and Explanatory notes for the year ended 30 June 2021.

25 Accounting Estimates:
Preparation of the financial statements requires Management to make judgments, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabllifies, income and expenses.
The estimates and underlying assumptions are based on historical experience and various other
factors that are believed io be reasonabls under the circumstances. Actual result could differ frem
estimates.

The estimates and under lying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions of the
accounting estimates are recognized in the peried in which the estimates are revised. Significant
areas requiring the use of Management estimates in these financial statements relate 1o the
useful life of depreciabie asssts and valuation of invaniories. However, assumpfions and judgments
made by Management in the application of accounting pelicies that have significant effect on the
financial statements are not expectad the result in matsrial adjustment to the carmying mounts of
assets and liabilities in the next year.

2.6 Risk and Uncertainty for Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Bangladesh Accounting Standards
requires Management io make estimates and assumptions that affect the reporied amounts of
revenues and expenses, assets and liabilities, and disclosure requirements for contingent
assels and liabilities fuming and the date of the financial statements. Thess financial statements
contained information about the assumptions it made about the future and other major sources of
estimation unceriainty at the end of the reporting period that have a significant risk of resulting
in a material adjustment to the camying amount of assets, liabilities, income and expenses within
the next financial year. in accordance with the guidelines as prescribed by IAS 37: Provisions,
Contingent Liabiliies and Contingent Assets, provisions are recognized In the following
situations:

i) When the company has an obligation as a result of past events;

i} When it Is provable that an outfiow of rescurces embodying ecanomic benefits will be
required to seftle the obligation; and

iil}) Reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

27 Consistency:
In accordance with the IFRS framework for the presantation of financial statemants togather
with IAS 1 and IAS 8, the Company applies the accounting disclosure principles consistently
from one period to the next. Where selecting and applying new accounting policies, changes in
accounting policies applled, correction of emors, amourits invelved are accounted for and
disclosed retrospectively in accordance with the requirement of IAS 8.

€3 Financial Year 2020-2021
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28 Reorganization of Property, Plant & Equipment and Depreciation:

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at their cost (Fair value for Building & other
canstruction) less accumulated depreciation in accordance with IAS 16 “Property, Plant
and Equipment”. Cost represents cost of acquisition or construction and capitalization
of pre-production expenditure including interest during construction periods. No
depreciation is charged on land and land development. Depraciation has baan charged
on additions from the date of available for use. Depreciation on all other fixed assets is
computed using the diminishing balance method in amounts sufficient to write off depreciable
assets over their estimated useful economic lives. Expenditure of maintenance and
repairs are expensed; major replacement, renewals and befterments are capitalized.

The annual depreciation ratss to the principal categories ara:

Categories of Property, Plant & Equipments Rate of Depreciation
Factory bullding and other construction 2.50% to5%
Plant and machinery 5%
Office equipment 20%
Furniture and Fixtures 10%
Motor vehicles 10%
Other assets 10% to 20%

29 Retirement and Disposals:

An asset is recognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its
use and subsequent disposal. Gain or loss arising from the retirement or disposal of an asset Is
determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
assets and is recognized as gain or loss from disposal of asset under the head other income /
(loss) in the comprehensive income statement,

210 Inveniories:

Inventories comprise raw material, finished goods and packing materials which are stated at the
lower of cost and net reallsable value on consistent basis In accordance with IAS 2, Net realis-
able value is based on estimated selling price less any further costs expected to be incurred for
completion and disposal.

211 Trade and Other Receivables:

This Is considered good and collectible and therefore, no amount was written off as bad debt
and nec debt was considsred doubtful to provide for.

212 Advance, Deposits and Prepaymentis:

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at cost
less deductions, adjustments or charges to other account heads. Deposits are measured at
payment value, Prepayments are Inltially measured at cost. After initial recognition, prepayments
are camied at cost less charges o the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
incoms.

Finencia Year 20202021 ()
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Statement of Cash Flows:

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared principally in accordance with IAS 7*Statement of Cash
Flow" and the cash flows from the operating activities has been presented undsr direct method
as required by the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and considering the provisions that
“enterprises are encouraged to report cash flow from operating aclivities using the direct
method”,

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

According to IAS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows" cash comprises cash in hand and dsmand
deposit and cash equivalents are short tarm, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible
to known amount of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. IAS
1 “Presentation of Financial Statements® also provides that cash and cash equivalents are
those which has no restriction in use considering the provision of IAS 7 and IAS 1, Cash in hand
and bank balances have been considered as cash and cash equivalents.

Share Capital:

Share capital represents paid up capital of the company which is contributed by the shareholders.
Holders of ordinary shares are entitled to recsive dividends as declared from time to time and
are entitled to vote at shareholders’ meetings. in the event of a winding up of the company,
ordinary shareholders rank after all other shareholders and creditors and are fully entitled to any
residual proceeds of liquidation.

Lease (IFRS-16):

The company has a rental agreement but the underlying asset is of low value. So that, Leass
accounting Is not applied as per para 5(b) of IFRS 16.

Incoms Tax Expenses:

Taxation is provided in accordance with fiscal regulations applicable. The company is publicly
traded company as per the Income Tax Ordinance, 1984, The company qualifies for being treated
as a "Publicly Traded Company” for which the rate for tax at 22.50% has been applied for while
making provision for income tax.

Trade Creditors and Other Liabliltles:

Liabilities are recognised for the amounts to be paid in the future for goods and services
received, whether or not billed by the supplier.

Revenue Recognition:

The revenue during the year represents revenue arising from the sale of food items which are
recognised when deliveries are made, against the sales order received from the respective
customer and after satisfying all the conditions for revenue recognition as provided in IFRS 15",

Turmnover:
Turnavar Comprisas sales of the company excluding VAT etc.

Commission:
No commission has been paid to sales agents during the year under audit.

Brokerage or Discount:

The company did not pay any brokerage or discount other than the conventional trade discount
against sales.
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2.20 Foreign Currency Translation:

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are franslated Iinte Bangladesh Taka and
recorded at rates of exchange ruling on the date of fransaction in accordance with 1AS-21
“The Effects of Changes in Foreign Cumrency Rates”,

221 Transaction with Related Parties:
As per IAS 24 “Related Party Disclosures® parties are considered to be related if one of the
parties has the abiiity to control the other party or axercise significant infiuence over the other
party in making financial and operating decisions. The company has no transactions with any
related parties in the year 2020-2021 except the transaction with the subsidiary company and
Directors Remuneration as disclosed in Note # 29,

2.22 Responsibility for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements:
The board of Directors is respensible for the preparation and presentation of financial statemenis
under Section 183 of the Companies Act, 19584, IAS & IFRS and as per the provision of “The
framework for the preparation and presentation of financial statements™ issued by the
International Accounting Standards Committee (IASC).

223 Propoged Dividend:

Propose dividend in cash is considered as “Liability” in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1984, the Securities and Exchanges Rules, 1987 and IAS 10 "Contingencies
and Events Occurring After the Balance Sheet Dats”. |1AS 10 (original version) provides that
“dividend proposed or daclared after the balance sheet date but before approval of the fiinancial
statements should be either adjusted for or disclosed”.

2.24 Earning Per Share (EPS):

The company calculates Eamings Per Share (EPS) in accordance with IAS 33 “Earnings Per
Share” which has been shown on the face of statement of comprehensive income and the com-
putation of EPS is stated in Note-27.

i. Basic Earnings:

This represents eamings for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders. As there was no
preference dividend, mincrity Interest to exira ordinary ltems, the net profit for the year has been
considered as fully sttributable to the ordinary shareholders.

Il. Baslc Earninge Per Share:

This has been calculated by dividing the basic eamings by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the year.

IIl. Diluted Earnings Per Share:
No diluted EPS is required to be caleulated for the year as there was no scope for dilution during
the year under review.

225 Asssts of the Company:
As all assets of the company shown in the financial statement that are within the scope of
IAS-36 are in physical existence and valued not more than their recoverable amount following
International Accounting Standards adopted in Bangladesh, disclosures with regard to “Impair-
merit of Assets” as per IAS-36 have not been considersd necessary.

Financiel Year 20202021 ()
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2.26 Employee Benefit Obligations:

2.27

2.28

2.29

2.30

2.31

2.32

2.33

234

The Company operates a contributory provident fund for its permanent employees. Provident
fund is administered by a Board of Trustees and is funded by contributions partly from the
employees and partly from the Company at pre-determined rates, These contributions are
invested separately from the Company’s assets.

Events after the Reporting Period:

In compliance with the requirements of IAS 10: Events after the balance sheet date are those
evenis that occur between the balance sheet and the date when the financial statements are
authorized for issue. All material events occurring after the balance sheet date have been
considered In thess financial statements (Note-39)

Acknowledgemsnt of Claims:
There was no claim against the company acknowledged as debt as on 30 June 2021.

Credlt Facllity not Avalled of:

There were ne general credit facilities other than those stated in “Note-13 &14" were available
to the company under any contract to be availed of at the Balance Sheet date.

Board Meeting and Board Members:

There were six (068) members in the Board of Directors including independent Director of the
Company and sixteen (16) Board Meetings were held in the year under report.

Miscallaneous Expenses:
Miscellaneous expenses do not include any item exceeding 1% of total revenue.

Due the Directors:

Nothing was due by Directors including Managing Director, Managers and other Officers of the

Company or by associated undertakings and any of them severally or jeintly with any other
persons.

Comparalive Figurss:
Comparative figure and account titles in the financial statements have been re-arranged and
classified, where necessary, to conform with changes in presentation in the current period.

General;

i) The financial statements are presented in Bangladeshi Taka which in the company's

functional currency. Figures appearing in thase financial statemants have been rounded off to
the nearest taka.

il) The expenses accrued/ due but not paid have been provided for in the financlal statements
of the company.

iii} Figures of previous year have been re-arranged whenever necessary to conform to current
year's presentation.

Financial Year 2020-2021
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Amount in Taka

Notes Particulars 30 Jun 2021 || 30 Jun 2020

3.00 Property, Plant and Equipment: Tk. 656,617,503
The abovs balances are made up as follows:

Cost 3.01 1,048,813,996 989,228,032
Less: Accumulated depreciation 3.02 392,196,493 359,840,587
Written Down Value §56,617,503 629,388,445

.M Cost: Tk. 1,048,813,298
The above balances are made up as follows:

Opsening Balance 989,229,032 937,809,434
Add : Addition during the year 59,584,964 51,419,598
1,048,813,996 989,229,032

Less: Adjustment made during the year - -
Balance as at 30 June 2021 1,048,813,996 988,228,032

3.02 Accumulated Depraclation: Tk.392,196,493
The above balances are made up as follows:

Opening Balance 359,840,587 327,293,975
Add : Addition during the year 32,355,806 32,546,612
392,198,493 359,840,587

Less: Adjustment made during the year - -
Balance as at 30 June 2021 382,196,493 358,840,587

Detalls of Property, Plant and Equipment have been shown In Annexure - A'.

3.00(z) Consolidated Property, Plant and Equipment: Tk, 695,224,244
The above balances are made up as follows:

Fu-Wang Foods Lid.

At Cost/Revaluation 1,048,813,996 988,229,032
Less : Accumulated Depraciation 392,196,403 359,840,587
Sulk toial 856,617,503 629,388,445
u-Wanq Beverage Industry Ltd.
Af Cost/Revaluation 103,736,499 103,736,499
Less : Accumulated Depraciation 65,129,758 62,315,598
Sub tetal 38,606,741 41,420,901
Total 895,224 244 670,809,348

4.00 Investment : Tk. 50,000,000
The above balances are made up as follows:

Investment in Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Limited
Opening Balance 50,000,000 50,000,000
Add: Addition during the year

50,000,000 50,000,000
Less: Adjustment made during the year - -
Balance as at 30 June 2021 50,000,000 50,000,000

The Company invested in shares of Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Limited by acquiring its 89%
shares at & cost of Tk. 50,000,000 (89,000 Sharesof Tk. 100 each); on 28 March 2011; hence
making Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Limited a subsidiary of Fu-Wang Foods Limited.

Financial Year 2020-2021 €18
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- Amount In Taka
otes i :
et s 30Jun2021 || 30 Jun 2020
5.00 inventories :Tk. 283,078,381
The a2bove balances are made up as follows:
Stock of Raw Materials Annexure-B 208,730,227 205,554,797
Stock of Finished Foods 15,804,844 16,287,301
Stock of Packing Materials 58,543,310 59,798,264
Total 283,078,381 281,640,362
5.00{a) Consolidated Inventories: Tk. 310,457,681
The above balances are made up as follows:
Fu-Wang Foods Ltd.
Stock of Raw Materials 208,730,227 205,554,797
Stock of Finished Foods 15,804,844 16,287,301
Stock of Packing Materials 58,543,310 59,798,264
Sub total 283,078,381 281,640,362
Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Ltd.
Stock of Raw Materials 13,028,500 12,709,683
Stock of Finished Foods 11,023,000 10,277,500
Stock of Packing Materials 3,327,800 4,318,954
Sub total 27,379,300 27,306,137
Total 310,457,681 308,948,499
6.00 Trade and Other Receivables: Tk 394,176,055
The above balances are mads up as follows:
Opening Balance _ 358,459,552 385,752,535
Add: Sales during the year (Note # 19.00) 839,589,415 791,176,503
' ' 1,198,048,967 1,186,929,038
Less: Realised during the year 803,872,912 828,469,486
Less: Provision for Bad Debis - -
394,176,055 358,459,552
Aging of Trade Receivables
Below 30 days 17,494,333 -
Within 31-60 days 12,017,573 -
Within 61-80 days 30,272,273 -
Within 91-180 days 10,365,740 331,692,062
Above 180 days 324,026,135 26,767,490
Provision for Bad Dabts - -
394,176,055 358,459,552

£

Financial Year 2020-2021
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Amount in Taka
30 Jun2021 || 30 Jun 2020
The classification of receivables as required by the schedule X| of the Companies Act,

Notes Particulars

1984 are glven bslow:

Receivable considered good in respect of which the company is _

fully secured 14,357,562 )

Receivable considered good in respect of which the company holds no _ _

sacurity othar than the debtor personel gscurity

Receivables considered doubtful bad - -

Recaivable to Directors N/A -

Recsivables due by common management N/A -

The maximum amount of receivable due by any director or other

officer of the company. NA )

14,357,562 -

6.00(z) Consolidated Trade and Other Receivables: Tk, 531,595,081

The above balances are made up as follows:

Fu-Wang Foods Ltd. 394,176,055 358,459,552

Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Ltd. 137,418,026 140,089,127

531,595,081 498,548,679

7.00 Advances, Deposits and Prepayments: TK.584,389,465
The above balances are made up as follows:

Advances  (7.01) 555,082,494 548,754,133
Deposits (7.02) 9,306,971 9,833,951
Total 564,389,465 558,568,084

7.01 Advances: Tk. 555,082,494
The above balances are made up as follows:

Advance Against Rent {Ctg. Branch) 119,000 240,000
Advance Against Rent (Rarnigpur Branch) 230,000 165,000
Advance Against Rent (Mymensingh Branch) 447,215 -
Advance Against Rent (Sylhet Branch) 113,000 -
Advance Against Rant (Bogra Branch) 18,000 -
Advance Against Rent (Sirajgong Branch) 98,000 -
Advance Against Rent (Gazipur Branch) 50,000 -
Advance Against Rent (Barishal Branch) 56,000 -
Advance Against Rent (Madaripur Branch) 30,000 -
Advance against LC Margin (LC NO.140720010088) 205,248 -
Current Account (VAT) 4,375,844 4,375,844
Advance Against VAT 6,000,000 -
Advance Income Tax (Note 7.01.1) 349,977,834 347,377,834
Advance for VAT Tribunal 10,222,777 10,222,777
Advance Against Salary 1,027,000 4.422 326
Advance Against Bristy Biscuit Factory 1,856,598 1,956,598
Advancse Against Purchase 39,531,147 41,058,347
Advance 1o Fu-VWang Beverage Ind. Lid. 140,623,833 138,935 407
Total 555,082,494 548,754,133
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" = Amount in Taka
Notes Saricilers 30Jun 2021 || 30 Jun 2020
7.01.1 Advance Income Tax : Tk. 349,977,834
The above balances are made up as follows:
Balance as at 01 July 2020 347,377,634 331,521,468
Add : Addition during the year 2,600,000 15,856,366
349,977,834 347,377,834
Less : Adjustment made during the year - -
Balance as at 30 June 2021 349,977,834 347,377,834
7.02 Deposits: Th.9,308,971
The above halances are made up as follows:
Titas Gas T & D Co. Lid. (Gas connection) 3,592,198 3,592,198
Rangpur Branch Office - 107,000
Sylhet Branch - 113,000
Margin Against Bank Guarantee—Titas Gas 4,263,890 4,263,890
VAT deposit against appeal 1,005,884 1,005,884
Chittagong Br. Gramaen Pheona 23,9888 23,999
Jessore Branch Grameen Phone 2,000 2,000
Rangpur Branch Grameen Phone 2,000 2,000
Bogra Branch - 55,000
Jessore Branch - 7,500
Madaripur Branch - 14,000
Shirajgonj Branch - 74,000
Deposit against Rent (Cly. Factory) - 84,880
Deposit against Rent (Kustia Factory) - 28,000
T & T Phone (Factory) 8,000 8,000
Bangladesh Sugar and Food Industry Corporation 75,000 75,000
Bangladesh Beverage Co. 5,000 5,000
Coca-Cola Bottle 1,400 1,400
Deposit against Bhrammanbaria Branch - 43,500
Grameen Mobile Phone 12,600 12,600
City cell Mobile 15,000 15,000
Deposit to CDBL 300,000 300,000
Total 9,306,971 9,833,951
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Notes

Amount in Taka

Particulars

30 Jun 2021

[| 30 Jun 2020

7.00{(a} Consolldated Advances, Deposits and Prepayments: Tk. 468,776,213

B.O0

B.01

The above balances are made up as follows:

Fu-Wang Foods Lts.
Advances

Deposiis

Sub total

Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Ltd.

Margin on Bank Guarantee (Titas Gas, T&D Co. Ltd)
Current Account Vat & SD

Advance Income Tax

Sub total

Total
Less: Adjust with Subsidiary Company

Cash and Cash Equivalents: Tk. 4,108,818
The above balances are made up as follows:

Cash in Hand 8.01
Cash at Banks 8.02
Total

Cash in Hand: Tk. 288,810
The above balances are made up as follows:

At Head Office

At Factory

At Chittagong Branch Office
At Bogra Branch Office

At Syihet Branch Office

At Jessore Branch Office

At Mymensingh Branch Office
At Kustia Branch Office

Al Saysstagonj Branch Office
At Barisal Branch Office

At Feni Branch Office

Total

555,082,494 592,542 476
8,306,971 9,833,951
564,389,465 602,376,427
7,763,340 6,541,102
2,798,034 2,798,034
34,449,207 34,449,207
45,010,581 43,788,343
609,400,046 646,164,770
140,623,833 138,935,407
468,776,213 463,441,020
298,810 547,491
3,810,008 5,152,017
4,108,818 5,699,508
118,810 192,491
50,000 50,000
20,000 20,000
20,000 20,000
20,000 20,000
30,000 30,000
20,000 20,000

- 20,000

- 20,000

22,000 22,000

- 133,000

298,810 547,491
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: o Amount in Taka
Notes Sériciiers 30Jun 2021 || 30 Jun 2020
8.02 Cash at Banks: Tk. 3,810,008
The above balances are made up as follows:
Pubali Bank Ltd., Local Cffica Dhaka STD-1144 16,741 29,629
Dutch Bangla Rocket Account 43€,700 563,860
Dhaka Bank Lid., CD-9127 - 2,847
Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd.-CD-3%015 2,944 684 2,158,790
Sonali Bank Ltd., Banani Br., CA 313 194,579 1,080,899
Dhaka Bank Ltd., CD-6908 17,312 -
Standard Bank Lid., Guishan Br., CD-34003721 8,088 149,049
Standard Bank Ltd., CD-33003806 - 266
Pubali Bank Ltd. Gulshan Br., CD-17203 193,904 1,166,577
Total 3,810,008 5,152,017
8.00(a) Coneolldated Cash and Cash Equivalents: Tk. 5,103,987
The above balances are made up as follows:
Fu-Wang Foods Ltd.
Cash in Hand 298,810 547,491
Cash at Banks 3,810,008 5,152,017
Sub total 4,108,818 5,699,508
Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Ltd.
Cash in Hand 247,500 453,100
Cash at Banks 747,669 745,033
Sub total 995,169 1,198,133
Total 5,103,987 6,897,841

(23 Financial Year 2020-2021
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Amount in Taka
Notes Particulars
- i 30 Jun2021 || 30 Jun 2020

9.00  Share Capital: Tk. 1,108,392,840

8.01  Authorized Capital : Tk. 1,500,000,000
150,000,000 ordinary shares @ of Tk. 10/= each 1,500,000,000 1,500,000,000

9.02 lssued, Subscribed & Fully Paid-up Capital: Tk. 1,108,302,840
110,839,284 ordinary shares @ of Tk. 10/= each issued forcash  1,108,392,840 1,108,392,340

The break up of the above amount is as under;

Date |No.of Sharas Particulars 30 Juna 2021 | |30 June 2020
17.02.1897 | 16,000,000 | Ordinary of Tk, 10 each fully paid- up 160,000,000 || 180,000,000
22.12.2005| 2,400,000 | Ordinary of Tk, 10 sach fully paid- up issued as bonus shares | 24,000,000 24,000,000
15.11.2008 1,840,000 | Ordinary of Tk. 10 aach fully pald- up lssusd as bonus shares 18,400,000 18,400,000
15.12.2010 4,048,000 | Ordinary of Tk. 10 each fully paid- up issued as bonus shares 40,480,000 40,480,000
15.12.2010| 20,240,000 | Ordinery of Tk 10 ech fully peid- up issued g5 right shares 202,400,000 | 202 400,000
26.12.2011 8,905,600 | Ordinary of Tk. 10 each fully paid- up issued &s bonus shares 89,056,000 89,056,000
23122012 6,412,032 | Ordinary.of Tk. 10.each fully paid- up issued as bonus shares 64120320 || 84,120,320
26.12.2013| 5,984,563 | Ordinary of Tk. 10 each fully pald- up lsstied as bonus shares | 59,845,630 59,845,630
28.12.2014 8,583,012 | Ordinary of Tk. 10 aach fully paid- up Issusd as bonus shares 85,830,190 65,830,190
27.12.2015| 10,881,882 | Ordingry of Tk. 10 esch fully paid- up Issued g5 bonus shares | 108,619,820 |( 108,819,820
21.12.2016|  8.327,519 | Ordinary of Tk. 10 egeh fully paid- up lssued as benus shares 83,275,190 83,275,190
28.12.2017 9,160,271 | Ordinary of Tk, 10 each fully paid- up issued as bonus shares 91,802,710 91,602,710
23.12.2018| 10,076,288 | Ordinary of Tk. 10 aach fully pald- up lssued as bonus shares | 100,762,980 || 100,762,980

110,838,284 1,108,392,840| (1,108,392 840
8.03 Composifion of tha Shareholdars:
gL 30 uni2i21 S0/ Jun/2920
No. Farticdiars Mo. of Shares |Valua of Shares % Mo of 8hares | Valug of Shares %
01 | Directors/ Sponsors 10,266,440| 102,664 400 0.26%| 6,466,440 64,664,400 5.83%
02 | Insiuilons 20,000,564 | 200,005,840 18.04% | 27,798,492 277,984,920 25.08%
03 | Forelgn 424,368 4,243,890 0.38% 321,434 3,214,340 0.29%
04 | General Public 80,147,811 801,479,110 72.31%| 76.252,218| 762,529,180 68.80%
Total 110,639,284 |1,108,382,840 100% | 110,839,284 |1,108,302,840 100%

Note: Although the Sponsors/Directors Sharehalding position is §.26% as on 30th June ‘2021, But the Direstors are rying to comply
the BSEC nofification No. BSEC/CMRRCDI2008-193/217/Admin/20, dated May 21, 2019.

The distribution achedule showing the number of shars holders and their shars holdings in percentage has been disclosad below:

Range of Share As per Folio As per BOID Totai No. .

Holdings Holders| Shares Holdsrs Shares Holdar | 190 No.of Share | | Perconiage (%)
Lass than 500 541 82,572 4,585 B34, 864 5,106 977,437 0.88
501 to 5,000 108 117,450 7,525| 15,580,508 7,830 16,707,958 14.17
5001 to 10,000 3 31,300 1,402| 10,518,648 1,408 10,845 846 .88
10,001 to 20,000 1 11,500 884 | 12,811,328 865 12,922,828 11.66
20,001 to 30,000 1 23,000 263| ©6.539,836 264 6,562,836 592
30,001 & 40,000 1 38277 148| 5.295.874 148 5,332,151 481
40,001 to 50,000 1 41,975 116| 5,358,088 116 5,400,033 487
50,001 & 100,000 1 57,500 181] 13,072.759 162 13,130,259 11.85
100,001 101,000,000 - - 110] 23,272,980 110 23,272,880 21.00
Ovsir 1,000,000 - - 6| 16,582,848 8 16,582,846 14.98
Tetal 654 411,575 15,179/ 110,427,709 15,833 | 110,839,284 100

Finanicial Year 2020-2021
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. . ! Amount in Taka
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10.00 Retained Earnings: Tk. 132,975,863
The above balances are macde up as follows:
Opening Balance 136,867,137 95,228,361
Add: Profit after tax for the year 11,382,118 60,632,854
Depreciation on Revaluation 3,015,080 3,173,779
Profit avallable for Appropriation 151,264,344 159,034,994
Less: Appropriations
Utilized for Cash Dividend (At 1.85% for FY 2018-20) 18,288,482 22,167 857
132,975,863 136,867,137
10.00{a) Consolidated Ratained Earnings: Tk. 160,767,196
The above balances ars made up as follows:
Fu-Wang Foods Limited 132,975,863 136,867,137
Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Ltd. 27,791,334 33,853,501
160,767,196 170,720,638
11.00 Non-Controlling Interest: Tk. 380,720
The above balances are made up as follows:
Opening Balance (1% of Subsidiary Net Assets) 441,954 498,488
Profit for the period ended 30 June 2021 (81,234) (56,534)
380,720 441,854
12.00 Deferred Tax Liabilities: Tk. 70,949,419
Deferred Tax Liability for Temporary
Differenca of PPE 12.01 58,059,911 55,386,582
Deferred Tax Liability for Revaluation 12,889,508 9,045,269
Deferred Tax Liability as at 30 June 2021 70,949,419 64,431,851
12.01 Deferred Tax Llabllity for Temporary Difference of PPE: TK. 58,058,911
Opening Balance 55,386,582 43,983,532
Addition during the year 2,673,329 11,403,050
Closing Balance 58,059,911 55,386,582
Caicuiation of Deferred Tax Liabllity:
Accounting Base Written Down Valiye (WDV) 599,330,802 569,086,654
Tax Base written down value (WDV) 341,286,755 347,540,327
Taxable Temporary Difference 258,044,047 221,548,327
Applicable Tax Rate 22.5% 25%
Total Deferred tax Liabllity for Temporary Differsnce of Pl 58,059,811 55,386,582
Less: Opening Deferred Tax Liability for Temparary _
Difference of PPE 55,386,582 (43,983,532)
Deferred Tax expense for the ysar 2,673,329 11,403,050

@) Financial Year 2020:2021
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<, Amount in Taka
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13.00 Long Term Loan: Tk. 22,567,518
The above balances are made up as follows:
IDLC Financs Ltd. - 34,251,603
Term Loan, Dhaka Bank Ltd. 45,002,797 16,860,000
45,002,797 51,211,603
Less: IDLC Finance Lid.-Current Portion - 21,636,640
Less: Tamm Loan, Dhaka Bank-Current Portion 22 435,279 5,880,048
22 435,279 27,516,888
22,567,518 23,694,915
14.00 Short Term Bank Loans and Others: Tk. 176,157,761
The above balances are made up as follows:
Dhaka Bank Ltd., OD-264 79,561,108 78,183,361
Dhaka Bank Ltd., Time Loan, 24,209,309 19,867,775
Dhaka Bank Ltd., LTR 13,937,503 11,340,000
Dhaka Bank Lid., STL 9,269,312 -
Dhaka Bank Ltd Stimulus Package Loan 10,065,250 -
IDLC Finance Ltd.-Currsnt Pertion B 21,636,640
Term Loan, Dhaka Bank-Current Portion 22,435,279 5,880,048
Temporary Loan from Director 16,580,000 -
176,157,761 136,907,824
Overdraft with DhakaBankLtd. is securadby hypothecation of inventories and faces interest at 9%
per annum.
The Company has an Ovardraft limit of Tk. 8.00 crores with Dhaka Bank Limited against which
credit facilities balance on 30-06-2021 was Tk. 79,561,108
There was no other general nature of credit facilities available to the companyunder any contract
which were not availed of at the date of the Statement of Financial Position.
15.00 Trade and Other Payables: Tk. 48,305,682
The above balances are made up as follows:
30 Jun 2021 30 Jun 2020
Trade Creditors 31,670,356 9,715,228
Dividlend Payable 2,277,764 1,610,251
Security Deposit against Sale and Others 14,357,562 14,457,562
48,305,682 25,783,041
15.00(a) Consolidated Trade and Other Payables: Tk. 49,813,682
The above balances are made up as follows:
Fu-Wang Foods Ltd.
Trade Creditors 31,670,356 9,715,228
Dividend Payable 2,277,764 1,610,251
Security Deposit against Sale and Cthers 14,357,562 14,457,562
Sub Total 48,305,682 25,783,041

Financial Year 2020-2021
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Particulars

Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Lid.

Liability for Security Deposit 995,500 995,500
Sundry Creditors (Holdings Company) 140,623,833 138,935,407
Sundry Creditors (Others) 512,500 567,733
Sub Total 142,131,833 140,438,640
Grand Total 180,437,515 166,281,681
Less: Adjust with Subsidiary Company 140,623,833 138,935,407
Total 438,813,682 27,346,274
16.00 Payable for (WPPF) and Welfare Fund: Tk. 17,765,225
The above balances are made up as follows:
Opening Balance 15,144,663 16,601,823
Add : Addition during the year 954,649 4,042,190
Add: Interest (11%) 1,865,913 1,078,000
17,765,225 21,722,013
Less: Payment during the year - (6,577,350)
Balance as at 30 June 2021 17,765,225 15,144,663
17.00 Llzbllities for Expenses: Tk. 19,069,654
The above balances are made up as follows:
Salary & Allowancss (H/Q) 4 466,578 1,078,582
Salary & Allowances (Fac.) 10,433,539 1,036,280
Audit Fees 333,500 235,750
Power and fuel 3,838,037 9,109,328
Other Expenses - 532,803
Total ___ 18.069.654 11882753
17.00(s) Consolldated Lizbilities for Expenses: Tk. 19,069,654

(3 Financial Year 2020-2021

The above balances are made up as follows:

Fu-Wang Foods Ltd.

Salary & Allowances (H/O) 4.466 578 1,078,582
Salary & Allowances (Fac.) 10,433,539 1,036,290
Audit Fees 333,500 235,750
Power & Fuel 3,836,037 8,109,328
Other Expenses - 532,803
Sub Total 19,069,654 11,882,753
Fu-Wang Bevsrage Industry Ltd.

Accrued Expenses 973,477 1,069,042
Audit Fee Payable 48,000 46,000
Sub Total 1,019,477 1,115,042
Grand Total 20,089,131 13,107,795
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| Amount in Taka
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18.00 Provision for Income Tax: Tk. 309,304,404
The above balances are made up as follows:
Opening Balance 308,304,404 300,496,501
Add: Addition during the ysar 5,037,536 8,807,803
314,341,940 309,304,404
Less: Adjustment made during the year _ - -
Balance as at 30 Juns 2021 314,341,840 308,304,404
18.00(a) Consolldated Provision for Income Tax: Tk. 342,429,393
The above balances are mads up as follows:
Opening Balance 337,197,908 328,133,280
Add : Addition during the year (Fu-Wang Foods Ltd.) 5,037,536 8,807,902
Add : Addition during the year (Fu-Wang Beverage Ind. Ltd.) 183,849 256,725
342,429,393 337,187,907
Less: Adjustment made during the year - -
Balance as at June 30, 2020 342,429,393 337,197,908
19.00 Tumover (net of VAT eic.): Tk. 839,589,415
Local Sales 858,840,761 816,500,146
Less : VAT, SD stc. 19,251,346 25,323,643
Total Turnover $39,588 415 791,176,503
Detalls are shown In Annexure-C
18.00(a)} Consolidated Tumover (het of VAT etc.): Tk. 871,914,282
The above balances are made up as follows:
Fu-Wang Foods Limited 839,589,415 791,176,503
Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Limited 32,324,867 42,787,497
Total 871,914,282 §33,964,000
2000 Cost of Goods Sold: Tk. 686,061,495
The above balances are made up as follows:
Raw Materials Consumed 20.01 458,478,352 439,859,380
Direct Wages and Salary 59,596,535 53,627 474
Prime Cost 518,074,887 493,466,854
Factory Overhead 20.02 167,504,151 116,569,578
Total Manufacturad Cost 685,579,038 610,056,432
Opening Finished Goods 16,287,301 15,609,873
Cost of Goods Avallable for Sales 701,666,339 625,666,305
Closing Finished Goods 15,804,844 16,287,301
Cost of Goods Sold 686,081,495 609,379,004

Financial Year 2020-2021
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20.01 Raw Materials Consumed: Tk, 458,478,352
The above balances are made up as follows:
Opening Balance 205,554,798 159,716,514
Add: Raw Materials Purchasad During the Year 461,653,781 485,687,664
Raw Materials Available for Use 667,208,572 645,414,178
Less : Balance as at 30 June 2021 208,730,227 205,554,798
Raw Materials Consumed 458,478,352 439,859,380
20.02 Factory Overheads: Tk. 167,504,151
The above balances are made up as follows:
Factory Maintenance 3,413,015 3,565,172
Festival Bonus to Factory Staff 4,177,985 3,590,368
Medical Allowance 75,042 15,494
Packing Materials Consumed 20.02.1 85,237,992 33,264,718
Repairing & Maintenance - 315,000
Power, Fuel & Rent 48,732,777 48,730,613
Spare Paris 2,127 581 1,571,242
Uniform - 131,950
Conveyance Allowance 150,322 255,341
Fuel for Transport 304,834 487,053
Carriage Inward 1,281,368 307,984
Fooding Allowance 80,000 412,760
Insurancea Premium 627,003 450,096
Depreciation 23,296,252 23,471,787
Tetal 167,504,151 116,569,578
20021 Packing Materials: Tk. 85,237,992
The above bzlances are made up as follows:
Opening Balance 50,798,264 57,087,600
Add: Purchase during the year 83,983,038 35,965,382
143,781,302 93,062,982
Less: Balance as at 30 June 2021 58,543,310 59,768,264
Packaging Materials Consumed B5,237,992 33,264,718
20.00{s) Consolidated Cost of Goods Sold: Tk, 714,164,183
The above balances are made up as follows:
Fu-Wang Foods Limited 686,061,495 608,379,004
Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Limited 28,102,688 36,953,036
Total 714,164,183 846,332,040
(D Finencial Year 2020-2021
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21.00 Administrative Expenses: Tk. 80,685,014
The above balances are made up as follows:
Director Remuneration 3,600,000 3,600,000
Salary & Allowances including contribution to PF 44 706,481 13,037,500
Bonus 1,959,468 2,937,850
Conveyance Allowance 620,066 355,719
Printing & Stationary 635,381 706,219
Repairing & Maintenance (Car) 1,624,589 2,080,124
Fuel for Car 1,406,489 1,078,916
Office Maintenance 589,117 563,795
Office Rent 6,199,943 3,075,245
Postage & Telegram 3,880 12,380
Overtime Expenses - 428,798
Fooding Allowance 774,599 1,057,632
Electricity, WASA & Gas 1,497,743 1,525,884
Foreign Tour/ Traveliing Allowance 1,264,364 3,612,870
Telephaone Allowance 1,548,171 427,336
Audit Fee 333,500 235,750
Labor Charge 110,500 125,972
Registration & Renewals 1,645,023 1,077,740
Donation & Subscription 509,000 200,000
AGM Expenses 314,315 582,868
Fees & Professional Expenses 607,625 825,000
Depreciation 9,059,654 9,074,825
Internet Expenses 1,117,329 -
insurance premium 226,747 -
Books and periodicals 1,600 -
Sign and Billboard 134,200 -
Board meeting attendance fees 185,000 -
Total 80.685,014 48,622 453
21.00{a) Consolidated Administrative Expenses: Tk. 83,205,298
The above balances are made up as follows:
Fu-Wang Foods Limited 80,685,014 46,622,453
Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Limited 2,520,384 9,179,845
Total 83,205,398 55,802,298
22.00 Selling and Distribution Expenses: Tk. 35,384,328
The above balances are mads up as follows:
Salary & Allowances including contribution to PF 8,702,916 5,824,380
Advertisements 167,600 677,935
Carriage Outward 12,844,358 16,784,601
Incentives on Sale 4517771 5,762,341
Distribution of free sample 917.500 -
Commission on sale 6,536,572 -
Business Promotion & Development Expensas 1.697.611 2,019,722
Total 35,384,328 31,068,979

Financial Year 2020-2021
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22.00(s) Consolidated Selling and Distribution Expenses: Tk. 43,015,575
The above balances are made up as follows:
Fu-Wang Foeds Limited 35,384,328 31,068,979
Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Limited 7,631,247 2,051,256
Toftal 43,015,575 33,120,235
23.00 Financlal Expenses: Tk. 17,410,846
The above balances are made up as follows:
Bank Interest 14,832,803 17,833,382
Bank Charges and Commission 912,230 1,386,689
Interest for WPPF 1,665,913 -
Total 17,410,946 19,220,071
24.00 Current Tax: Tk. 5,037,536
The above balances are made up as follows:
Profit before tax as per accounts 19,092,983 80,843,806
Add: Depreciation as per accounts 32,355,906 29,372,833
51,448,689 110,216,639
Less: Depreciation as per 3rd Schedule 65,838,534 74,985,026
Total (14,389,645) 35,231,613
Income Tax as per applicable rate - 8,807,203
Minimum Tax:
Revenue _ 839,589 415 791,176,503
income Tax @ 0.6% 5,037,536 4,747,059
24.00(a) Consolidated Current Tax: Tk. 5,231,485
The above balances are made up as follows:
Fu-Wang Foods Limited 5,037,536 8,807,903
Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Limited 193,848 256,725
Total 5,231,485 9,064,628
25.00 Profit Attributable to:
The above balances are made up as follows:
Net Profit after Tax of Fu-Wang Foods Limited 11,382,118 60,632,854
Less: Net Loss after Tax of Fu-Wang Beverage Ind. Limited (99%) 6,062,167 5,596,831
Total 5,319,951 55,036,023
26.00 Net Assst Valus Per Share (NAV) with Revaluation
The above balancas are made up as follows:
Nst Assst Value 1,285,765,897  1,296,516,500
Numiser of ordinary share 110,839,284 110,839,284
Net asset value per share 11.60 11.70

@) Financial Year 2020-2021
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Amount In Taka
30Jup 2021 || 30 Jun 2020

Notes Particulars

26.007a) Nst Asset Value Per Share (NAV) {(Consolidated)
The above balances are mads up as follows:

Share holder's Equity 1,313,837,850  1,330,811,955
Number of ordinary share 110,839,284 110,839,284
Net asset value per share 11.85 12.01

During the year subsidiary company Is sufferad by loss for which consolidated NAV par share
has decreased In comparison to previous year.

27.00 Earnings per Share (EPS)
The above balancss are made up as follows:

Eamings Atiributable to the Ordinary Shareholders 11,382,118 80,632,854
Waeighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares Outstanding During the Year 110,839,284 110,839,284
Earnings Per Share (EPS)- Baslc 0.10 0.55
Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Eamings Atiributable to the Ordinary Shareholders 11,382,118 60,632,854
Number of ordinary share 110,839,284 110,839,284
Earnings Per Share (EPS)- Restated 0.10 0.55

Company experienced an Increase in the price of raw material and packing material and also
administrative expenses for which profit has got reduced during the year. As such samings
per share has also decreased in comparison to previous year.

271.00 (a) Earnings per Share {(EPS) Consolidated
The above balances are made up as follows:

Eamings Atfributable to the Ordinary Shareholders 5,319,951 55,036,023

Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares Outstanding During the Year 110,839,284 110,839,284

Eamings Per Share (EPS}- Basic 0.05 0.50

Earnings Per Share (EPS)- Adjusted

Eamings Attributable to the Ordinary Shareholders 5,319,951 55,036,023

Number of ordinary share 110,839,284 110,839,284
0.05 0.50

Company’s purchase of raw material and packing material price has bsen increased. Administrative
expenses increased as well for this reason profit reduced during the year Eamings per share
decrsased in comparison to previous year.

28.00 Net operating cash flow per share(NOCFPS)
The above balances are made up as follows:

Net cash generated from operating activities 41,734,004 77,323,524
Number of ordinary share _ 110,839,284 110,839,284
Net Operaling Cash Flow Per Share 038 0.70

Cash payment against purchase, administration & seliing and distribution expenses increased
significantly during the yeaf for which operating cash flows decreased in comparison with previous year.

Financial Year2020-2021 Qg9
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Amount in Taka
Notes Particulars 01Jul 2020 ta || 01 Jul 20189 fo
30 June 2021 30 June 2020
28.00(a) Net operating cash flow per share (Consolidated)

The above balances are made up as follows:
Net cash generated from opaerating acfivities 39,842,613 65,514,166
Number of ordinary share 110,839,284 110,839,284
Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share 0.36 0.59

29.00 Related Party Disclosurs:

The details of related party transaction during the year along with the relationship is
illustrated below in accordance with IAS 24:

Name of tha : Transacfion

rolated | Nare of “":I‘:’“’ ooninl during theyear | Closing balance
parly ' Debit Credit

Fu-Wang

Beverage | Expenditure | Subsidiary v, : :
ndustry | Purpose | Company 138935407 | 84,118,426 82,430,000 | 140,623,633
Limited

Mrs. Rafia Land .-

AKter Acquisition | e of MD - | 33,084,114 33,084,114 .

Disclosure of Directors Remunerafion under para 4 schedule Xl Part Il of the companies Act 1894:

Mr. Dr. Arf Ahmed Chowdhury, CIP is acting as managing director in the company and is
taking remuneration. However, car facility was taken by him from the company for rendering
his service, Details of remuneration paid to managing director during the year

July 01, 2020 to June30, 2021 is as follows:

. No. of Meeting  |Total Mecting) Diractors
Nme Degignation Meefing | Attending Fees Fees Remuneration | 10t (Taka)

Abdul Quader Chaimman | 16 5,000 | 40,000 : 40,000
Arif Ahmed Chowdhury m‘:g 15 5000 | 35,000 | 3,600,000 3,635,000
Afsana Tarannum | Diclor | 12 5000 | 30,000 30,000
Lubaba Tabassum | Direclor 2 5,000 10,000 10,000
Quazi Tafazzal Hossain '"‘If_;’;l':"ct:r'"‘ 12 5000 | 35,000 . 35,000
Sayed Jishan '"':;r':;:r“m 1 5,000 | 35,000 35,000

Total 185,000 | 3,600,000 | 3,785,000

(a) During the ysar fotal 16 Board Meetings were held, total mesting fee was Tk. 185,000 including VAT & Tax.

(b) During the Financial Year Arif Ahmed Chowdhury, ManagingDirector of the Company recsived
Remuneration amounting taka 3,600,000.

(c) No compensation was made to the Managing Director & CEO of the company except as stated above,

(d) No amount was spent by the company for compensating any member of the Beard of Dirsctors except
as stated above.

- r#4 Financial Year 2020
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Amount In Taka
Notes Particulars 01Jul2020to || 01 Jul 201910
30 June 2021 30 June 2020
30.00 Reconclllation of cash flows from oparating activitles under Indirect method
Net profit during the year 11,382,118 60,632,854
Depreciation 32,355,906 32,546,612
Change In current assets and liabllities
(Increase) in advance deposit and prepayments (6,712,955) (10,945,304)
(Increase) in Trade and other receivables (35,716,503) 37,292,983
(Increase) in Inventories (1,438,019) (49,216,375)
Increase in Trade and other Payables 21,855,128 1,279,364
Increase in Liabilities for expense 7,076,901 2,836,562
Increase in provision of income tax 5,037,536 8,807,903
Decrease In Advance income tax 2,600,000 {(15,856,366)
Deferred Tax 2,673,330 11,403,050
Workers' profit participation fund (WPPF) 2,620,562 (1,457,160)
Total 41,734,004 77,323,524
30.00(a) Reconciliation of cash flows from operating activities under indirect method
{Consolidate)
Net profit during the vear 5,258,717 54,978,488
Depreciation 35,170,066 35,931,477
Change In current assets and llabllities
(Increase) in advance deposit and prepayments (7,935,193) (10,245,904)
(Increase) in Trade and other receivables (33,046,403) 42,545,815
(Increase) in Inventories (1,511,182) (48,492,535)
Increase in Trade and other Payables 21,799,895 (569,380)
Increase in Liabilities for expense 6,981,336 1,938,304
Increase in provision of income tax 5,231,485 9,064,628
Decrease In Advance income tax 2,600,000 (16,401,070)
Deferred Tax 2,673,330 11,403,050
Workers' Profit Participation Fund (WFPFF) 2,620,562 (1,457,160)
Tofal 39,842,613 77,996,714
31.00 Salary Range: Salary Range of the Employees are given below:
- No. of Parsen
Gl Salmy Fange 2020-2021 2019-2020
1 5,000-15000 45 39
2 15,001-25,000 105 110
3 25,001-50,000 60 58
4 50,001-200.,000 10 8
Totzl No. of Person 220 215

Financial Year 2020-2021
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33.00 Financlal Risk Management (IFRS 7)

33.01 Introduction
"The Company's activiies exposa it to a variety of financial risks: credit risk, market risk (including
interest rate risk and foreign currency risk), and liquidity risk. The Company’s risk management
focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse
effects on the Company's financial performance. The Company uses derivative financial
instrurents to economically hedge certain risk exposures.
Financial risk management Is carried out by accounts and financs department under policies
approved by the Board of Directors. Company finance identifies, evaluates, and hedges financial
risks in close co-operation with the Company's operating units. The ‘Finance Paolicy’ provides
principles for specific areas, such as credit risk, Interest rate risk, forelgn currency risk, use of
derivative financial instruments, and investment of excess liquidity.
This note presents information abolt the Company’s exposure to sach of the risks arising from
financial instruments and the Company’s objectives, policies, and processes for measuring and
managing risk. Further quantitative disclosures are included throughout these consolidated
financial statements.”
33.02 Camrying amounts of financlal Instruments by category
The following table shows the carrying amounts of financial instruments by category at the end
of June 30, 2021:
Maturity analysls
| Particulars | Current | >30days | >80days | >Iyear | Total |
Financial Assatis
Cash and Cash
Eduivalents 4,108,818 - - - 4,108,818
Trade and Other : :
Recelvables 17,484,333 | 42,289,847 10,385,740 | 324,026,135 | 384,176,055
Advances, Deposits and | 49 736 303 | 8,600,000 - | 516,053,072 564,388,465
Prepayments _ _ N
Balancs at June 30, 2021 61,339,544 50,889,847 10,365,740 | 840,079,207 | 862,674,338
Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost:
Long Term Loan - - - 22,567,518 22567518
Short Termn Bank Loans _
and Others 79,561,108 - 96,596,653 | - 176,157,761
Trade and Other Payables | 31,870,356 - 2,017,513 | 14,617,813 | 48,305,682
Liabilties for Expenses | 18,736,154 - 333,500 | - | 10,069,654
Balance at June 30, 2021 | 129,967,818 - 98,947,666 | 37,185,331 | 266,100,615

Financlal Year 2020-2021
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33.03

33.04

33.05

33.06

Credit risks:

"Credit risk Is the risk of financial loss to the Company If a customer or counterparty to financial
instruments fails to meet its contractual ebligations, and arises principally from cash and cash
equivalents, time deposits, and trade accounts recsivable.

The credit risk with Accounts Receivable (see note 06) is limited, as the Company has numerous
dealer located in various geographical regions. The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced
mainly by the Individual characteristics of each dealer. Credit limits are established for each
dealer, whereby the credit limit represents the maximum open amount without requiring
payments in advance thesa limits are reviewsd regularly (credit check).

The maximum exposure 1o credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial
asset, including derivative financial instruments, in the Statement of Financial Position. There are
no commitments that could increase this exposure to more than the carrying amounts.”

Market risks

"Market risk Is the risk that changes in markst prices, such as intersst rates, forsign exchange
rates, and other prices will affect the Company’s result or the value of its holdings of financial
instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk
exposures within acceptable parameters while optimizing the return on risk.”

Interest rate risk

"At the reporting date, the Company had the following interest-bearing financial instruments: cash
and cash equivalents, and bank liabilities. All cash and cash equivalents mature or reprise in the
shorl-term, no longer than three months.

Borrowings mainly bear interest at fixed rates. Cash and cash equivalents and bormowings Issued
at variable rates expose the Company to cash flow Interest rate risk.

The Company does not account for any fixed-rate borrowings at fair value through profit or loss.
Therefore a change in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit or loss.

The Company Finance manages the Interest rate risk to reduce the volatility of the financial result
as a consequencs of intarest rate movements. For the decision whether new borrowings shall be
amranged at a variable or fixed interest rate, the Company Finance focuses on an internal
long-term benchmark interest rate and considers the amount of cash and cash equivalents held
at a variable interest rate. Currently, the interest rate exposure is not hedged."

Liquldity risk

"Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they
fall due. Company Finance manages the Company's liquidity to ensure sufficient liquidity to meset
all liabilities when due, under both nommal and stressed conditions, without facing unacceptabls
losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation.

Excess liguidity can be invested in instruments such as time deposits, government, and corporate
bonds, shares of publicly listed companies, and capital protected instruments.

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities, Including Interest payments;”

Financlal Year 2020-2021
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. Carrying Between 1 | Between 91 | Between 1 _
Particulars amount | and 90 days | and 360 days| and 2 years | OVE" 2 years
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Long Temm Loan 22,567,518 - - 22,435,279 132,239
Short Term Bank Loans .
s Others 176,157,761 79,561,108 | 96,596,653 | - -
Trade and Other Payables| 48,305682( 31,670,356 2,017,513 - 14,617,813
Liabllities for Expenses 19,069,654 [ 18,736,154 333,500 - -
Balance at June 30, 2021 268,100,615 | 129,967,618 | 90,947,866 | 22435279 14,750,052
34.00 Plant installed Capacity and Capacity Utilization
Capaclty of Actual Capacity
Rirtieusrs Unit | production | Production | Utiization %
Foods & Beverage ltems(2020-21) MT 11,118 6,893 82%
Foods & Beverage ltems(2019-20) MT 10,800 | 6,431 59%

35.00 Capital Expenditure Commitment
There was no capital axpenditure commitment as on June 30, 2021

36.00 There was no bank guarantee issued by the company on behalf of their directors or the
company itself except bank loan.

37.00 Disclosure as per requirement of schedule XI, Part |l of the Companies Act, 1994 and DSE's
requirement undsr Annexura 10 of Schadule A-Para 18 of The Dhaka Stock Exchange (Listing)
Regulation, 2015.

Compliances are shown in (Annexure-D) herewith this report.

38.00 Contingent Liability:

Thers was a demand of Tk. 10,473,921 by the Custom & VAT Authority for payment of VAT In
excess of the amount paid by the company during he financial year 1998-1899 and 1899-2000.
The demand was made by the Deputy Commissioner, Customs Excise & VAT, Gazipur Division
through his Memo No.-4/mushak/74/food/87/1400 dated 25/04/2001. The company prefered
appeal on 08/12/2001 against demand.

The Appellate Authority reduced the demand to Tk. 7,838,832. The company, on 19-04-2003 filed
sacond appeal before the Leamed Appellate Tribunal. The Leamed Appsillate Tribunal confirmed
the demand through order dated 23/12/2004. The company the eager filed a Writ Petition 2058 of
2005 before the High Court Division of Hon'ble Supreme Court of Bangladesh. The Hon'ble High
Court through its order dated 03/04/2005 stayed the operation of the Tribunal Order tiil disposal
of the writ. This liability of Tk. 7,838,832 Is thus contingent upon disposal of the Writ petition and
further appeals, if any at all arises. Therefore, Tk. 7,838,832 is the contingent liability pertaining
to the period up to June 30, 2021.

Financial Year 20202021 gl
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39.00 Event after the Balance Sheet Date:

39.01 The Board of Directors in its meeling held on November 14, 2021 has approved the Financial
Statements for the year ended 30 June 30 2021 and recommended no dividend for the all
shareholders which is subject to approval by the sharehclders at the for thc oming Annual Gener-
al Meeting (AGM) and authorize the financial statements for Issue.

BSEC has appointed five independent Directors on 14 July 2021 as per the lefter Ref #
SEC/SRMIC/179/2020/part-1(Z) 1 75.

39.02
Except the fact stated above, no circumstances have arisen since the balance sheet date, which

would require adjustment to or disclosure In the financial statements or notes thereto.

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary Managing Di:ctnr Chngan

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 14 November 2021

&) Finencial Year 20202021
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FU-WANG FOODS LTD. | Details of Tumover iz
FU-WANG FOODS LIMITED
Details of Turnover
For the year ended 30 June 2021
Annexure-C

_ Net Sales Net Sales
Vatabla ltems Gross Sales VAT & SD FY 20202021 || FY 2019-2020
Dia Salt Biscuit 52,847 644 2,516,554 50,331,080 53,425,173
Ece Dia Salt Biscuit 6,119,736 291,416 5,828,320 7.717,075
Fu-Wang Tube Blscul-1.800 Kg 4,267,889 203,233 4,084,656 7,324,538

Fu-Wang Rec Biscuit(180gm) 481,397 22,924 458,473 -
Horlicks Biscuit 11,085,542 526,454 10,529,088 22,710,882
Milk Marie Biscuit 1,474,049 70,193 | 1,403,856 1,865,858
Narmkin Bigscuit 5,783,854 275422 5,508,432 13,513,500
New Nuiritious Biscuit 5,465,949 260,283 5,205,668 13,839,212
Salted Biscuit 3,767 178 ' 3,588 129,113

Krispy Crackers Biscuit - - - -
Fu-Wang Twitter Diasalt Biscuit 27 Gm 15,117,121 719,863 14,397,256 24,252 340
Choco Toast 290,808 13,848 276,960 2,508,088
Crunchy Ghee Toast - 200 gm 14,252,400 678,686 13,573,714 17,044,689

Finger Toast - - - -

Signature Cream Roll 240 Gm 2,678,422 127,544 2,550,878 -

Signaturs Orange Biscuit 60 Gm 297 816 14,182 283,634 -

Signature Salted Biscuit 270 Gm 2115,272 100,727 | 2,014,545 -
Fu-Wang Toasl 11,128,430 529,925 10,588,505 17,967,385
Misty Toast 5,884,616 280,220 5,604,398 6,741,516
Miu Miu Toast 15,648 745 14,804 656,820
Non Stop Crispy Toast 307,854 14,680 | 293 194 8,029,686
Hi Quality Toast - - - 5,370
Sandwich Toast 21,914 1,044 20,870 200,320
Spicy Toast 9,859,914 474,282 9,485,832 23,939,913
Sweet Toast 1,951,756 82,941 1,858,815 1,871,529
American Chesss Cale 5,807,182 276,533 5.530,648 8,963,717
Any Tima Slice Cake-90 gm 43,611,575 2,076,742 41,534,833 44,578,648
Any Time Elice Cake-50 gm 435,807 20,763 | 415,064 2,942 691
Apple Pie 8,086 290 5,796 1,690,645
Chocolate Caks-20 gm 1,750,330 83,349 1,668,281 6,456,180
Chocolate Cake-35 gm 7,670 365 7,305 238,236
Cheese Slice Cake 44,019,685 2,096,176 41,923,518 38,922,100
Jerry Cake 53,887,480 2,566,071 51,321,418 46,104,926
Muffin Cake 4,869,842 231,897 4,637,845 14,071,324
Swiss Cheese Cake 9,707,227 462,248 9,244 978 11,615,360
Vanilla Pie 14,824,303 705,918 14,118,384 20,589,193

Fu-Wang Butter Bun " = - -
Pacet Waffer - - - 267,227
Yo Yo Pocet Walfer (8 F) 551,168 26,246 524,822 740,344

Financlal Year 2020-2021
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Yo Yo Pokel Waffer (V F) 1,924,944 91,664 1,833,280 695,700
Dry Cake-350 gm 2,039,657 97,127 1,842,530 5,478,633
Dry Cake-40 8,872,686 422,509 8,450,177 20,693,805
ChocoNut 668,476 a7ar 834,739 109,155
Choco Pie 10,384,077 494 480 9,689,597 13,728,397
Doremon Wafer 2,850,648 135,745 2,714,903 2,733,235
Play Glucose 2,656,841 126,518 2,530,325 1,037,172
Dairy Milk 200,957 9.569 191,388 464 179
Go Go 68,324 3,254 65,070 154,683
Ko Ka 7.575 361 7.214 139,458
Fu-Wang Dairy Milk{16) Gm 220,542 10,502 210,040 -
Fu-Wang Atta - - - 1,190,000
Lascha Shenal 2,086,106 272,101 1,814,005 1,047,038
Printing ltems (poly/pouch) 5,116,254 667,338 4,448,916 4,164,961
Unprinted inner poly 1,861,432 242,795 1,618,637 2,028,566
Jeera Plus 585,673 178,248 407 425 300,331
Boroi Chutney 50 Gm 520,379 24,780 495,589 -
Tatul Chutney 50 Gm 421,746 20,083 401,663 -
Voit Carbonated 525,932 160,066 365,866 1,212,847
Pure Drinking Water -500MI 861,544 148,050 713,494 875,370
Firsl Love Biscuii (45GM) 45 Gm 7,014,684 334,033 6,680,661 -
Pire Drinking Water -1500M| 107,503 18474 83,029 173,242
Sub-Total 379,994 163 19,251,348 380,742,817 477,051,288
Non Vatable Items
Butier Bun Bread 44,966,891 - 44,986,691 36,254,399
Custard Bun 2,244,868 . 2,244,868 3,063,056
Dsily Bread 40,539,369 - 40,539,369 33,430,054
Delicipus Brsad 68,108,841 - 68,108,841 44 801,493
E. Swaet Bread 20,627 246 - 20,627,946 14,317,13¢
Family Bread 11,638,027 - 11,638,027 14,135,391
Honeymix 27,504,910 - 27,504 910 15,279,842
Madium Bread 60,767 574 - 80,767,574 44,116,423
Mercury Bread 38,585,172 - 36,585,172 15,848,230
Milky Bread-700 Gm 9172584 - 9,172,684 3,623,827
Milky Bread-340 Gm 52,100,277 - 52,100,277 27,981,867
Platinum Sandwich Bread 33,892,560 - 33,992,560 12,862,410
Sandwich Bread 774,380 - 774,380 805,389
Special Bread 38,116,813 - 39,116,813 27,891,514
Swesl Bread 14,093,601 - 14,093,801 8,636,438
Tiffin Bread 1,458,165 = 1,458,185 1,864,268
V Butter Bun 15,154,450 - 15,154,480 9,058,871
China Bun - - - 35424
Sub-Total 478,646,598 = 478,846,598 314,125,215
Grand Total 858,840,761 | 19,251,346 | 839,580,415 791,176,504

&7 Financial Year 2020-2021
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FU-WANG FOODS LIMITED
Dizsclosure as per requirement of Schedule Xi, Part Il of The Companies Act, 1994

For the year ended 30 June 2021

Annsxurs -D
A Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule X1, Parl ll, Para-3, Note 4 (i} and (i)
Employess position of the company as at 30 June, 2021
_ Officer & Staff Total
Salary (Monthiy) Factory | Head Office Workee Employees
Aggregats remuneration for the year Taka. :
38,000 and above. 64 204 805 1073
Aggregate ramuneration for the year below
Taka. 36,000, } } ) ]
Total 64 204 805 1,073

Disclosurs as per requirsment of Schedule XI, Part Il, Para 3:

Compliance status of disclosure of
Fam Particulare Schedule XI, Part II, Para 3
&(iMa) | The turnover Complied -Disclosed in Note No-26
3(i{b) | Commission paid to the selling agent Complied -Disclosed in Note No-22
Brokerage and discount on sales, other than the
3()e) usual trmfde discount Nat Applicabie
The valus of raw materials consumed, givin . e y
30NEXD | o wise break up a8 possible 9VINg | complied -Disclosed in Annexure-B
) The opening and closing stocks of goods | Complied -Disclosed in Note No-20,
| produced 20.1 & 20,02.1
ai)e ) in the case of irading companies, the purchase | Complied -Disclosed in Note No-20.1 &
| made and the opening and closing stocks. 20.02.1
In the case of companies rendering of supplying
3(i)n | services, the gross incoma derived from services Not Applicable
rendered or supplisd.
Opening and closing stocks, purchases and
sales and consumption of raw materials with
3(i{g) | value and quantity break-up for the company, Not Applicable
which falls under one or more categories l.e.,
manufacturing and/or trading.
In the case of other companies, the gross
3(Hh) income derived under different heads. Not Applicable
Work-in-progress, which have been completed
3()i) | at the commencement and at the end of the Not Disclosed in FS
accounting pericd,
. Provision for depreciation, renewals or . . .
3000) diminution In the value of fixed assels. Complled -Disclosed in Annexure-A

Financial Year 2020-2021

83



Wy
FU-WANG FOODS LTD. | Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule X1, Part Il of The Companies Act, 1984 5=

Interest an the dsbentura paid or payable io the

3(i)(k) | managing Directors, Managing Ageni or Not Applicable
Manager.
300 | g o X and oher 1ENn O | Gompiied -Disclosed in Note No-18

Revised for repayment of share capital and
repayment of loans

Amount set aside or proposed to be set aside, fo
reserve, but not including provisions made to
3Mn)(0) | meet any specfic liabliity, contingency or Not Applicable
commitment, know to exist at the date as at
which the balance sheel is made up.

Amount withdrawn from above mentionsd

3(iY(m) Not Applicable

3(i)(n)ii) reserve. Not Applicable
Amount set aside te provision mads for mesting

3()}o)(l) | specific liabilities, confingsncies of Not Applicable
commitments.

Ai)a)ii) Amount withdrewn from above mentioned Not Applicable

provisions, as no longer required.

Expenditure incurred on sach of the following
[tems, separately for each item: (i) Consumption
of stores and spare parts (i) Power and Fuel (jii)
Rent (iv) Repairs of Buildings (v) Repairs of
3(i)}p) | Machinery (1) Saleries, wages and bonus (2)

Complied -Disciosed in Note No-20 &

Conlribution to provident and other funds (3) =
Workman and staff welfare expenses fo the
extent not adjusted from any previous provision
or reserve.
B. Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule X1, Part Il, Para 4:
Payment/Perquisites to Directors & Managers
Complied and Disclosed in Note: 28.
€. Disclosure as per requirement of Scheduls Xi, Part ll, Para 7:
Detalls of Production capacity Utllization
2020-2021
Licsnse -
' Instailed Annual Capacity
Particulars Cap:;:.ll;y on Capacity | Production | Utilization
Annual preduction capacity In MT N/A 11,118 6,883 62%
2019-2020
Llcense -
Instailed Annual Capacity
A ca";"g’ (N Capacity |Production| Utilization
Annual preduction capacity in MT N/A 10,900 6431 59%

K2 Financial Year 20202021
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D Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule Xi, Part Il, Para 8 ( C)

Raw materials, spare parts, packing materials and capital and machinery:

% of
Items Total Purchase (BDT) Consumptlon (BDT) consumptic
n of total
Raw materials 461,653,781 458,478,352 99%
Spare paris 2,127,581 2,127,581 100%
Packing maisrials 83,983,038 85,237,992 101%
Total 547,764,400 545,843,925
Valug of expori:
Particulars | 1™ f“""’ﬂgg"‘“"“ in BDT
- ( ) Not applicable as the company has not
Export Nil il exported any commodities.
Total | -

(i) The company has not incurred any expenditure in forsign currencies for the period from 01 July
2020 to 30 June 2021, on account of Royalty, know-how, professional fees, consultancy fees and
interast;

(i) The company has not eamed any foreign exchanges for Royally, know-how, professional fees,
cansultancy fees and interest;

(i) The company has not remitted any foreign currencies on account of dividend.

Financial Year20202021 €5)
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FU-WANG BEVERAGE INDUSTRY LTD.

Report of the Board of Directors
for the year ended 30 June 2021

Dear Sharsholders

In compliance of section 184 of the Companies Act 1894, on bshalf of the Board of Directors, | have the
pleasure to submit this report along with Audited Financial Statements containing Statement of financial
Position, Statemant of Profit or Loss & other Comprehsnsive income, Statsment of Change in Equity and
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on 30 June 2021 at this 16th Annual General Meeting.

Company’s Perfermance and Financial Results

Respected Sharsholders,

Fu-Wang Bevarage Industry Limited (FWBIL) is a beverage and food manufacturing industry and it has
commenced preduction from October 2005.

During the financial year 2020-2021, the company eamed a net loss after tax of Tk. 61.23 lac as
against loss of Tk. 56.53 lac for the last year which is decreasead significantly. The reason behind for
lower turnover is due to cumulative effects of Covid19 pandemic situation.

Financial Position
The operating financlal results for the year ended 30 June 2021 are as follows:

it STl | 020 [ Rl i | s
Turover (Net) 32,324,867 | 42,787,497 | -10,462,630 -24.45%
Gross Profit | 4222179  5834461| -1,612,282 | -27.63%
Net Profit Before Tax | -5929452|  -5,396,640 -532,812 | 9.87%
Net Profit After Tax -6,123,401 -5,653,365 470,036 8.31%
Net Asssts Value Per Share (NAV) | 781.72 842.95 -61.23 | 7.26%
Earning Per Share (EPS) -61.23 56.53 4.70 8.32%

Sharshoelding

The shareholding posifion of the company is as follows:

Mame of the Shareholders No. of Shares Percentage (%)
Fu-Wang Foods Limited (Holding Company) 99,000 99.00%

Mr. A K.M. Afzal Ul Munir 1,000 1.00%

Total 100,000 100.00%

Financial Year 20202021 €1
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Board of Directors:

D

L ES

The Board of Fuwang Beverage Industry Limited has been reconstituted on September 04, 2021.

Following members has joined in the Board:

Name of the Member Board of FW Beverage Position
Professor Dr. Md. Nizamul Hoque Bhuiyan Indepandent Diractor Chairman
Mohammad Sanaulleh FIPM FCS Independent Director Member
Ajit Kumar Paul FCA Independent Director Member
Brig. General Md. Israt Hossain, ndc, psc (LPR) Indepandent Director Member
Afsana Tarannum Non-Executive Director Member
Lubaba Tabassum Non-Executive Director Member

Appointment of Auditors

The existing auditors M/s. MABS & J Partners, Chartered Accountants retire at this Annual General
Mesting, baing eligible offered themsslves for re-appointment for the next term Le. year ending

June 30, 2022 with increase of Audit fee.

The Directors endorsed the appeointment of M/s. MABS J. Partnars, Chartered Accountants as the
auditors of the company for the year 2021-2022 at a fee of Tk. 60,000 (Taka sixty thousands only)

excluding VAT.

Acknowledgement

The Directors record with appropriation the services rendered by all concernad.

On behalf of the Board

ADpmee—

Professor Dr. Md. Nizamul Hoque Bhuiyan
Chairman

€I Financial Year 2020-2021
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Independent Auditor's Report To the Shareholders

of
Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualifled Opinlon

We have audited the financial statemenis of Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Limited, which comprise the
staternent of financial position as at 30 June 2021, and the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes ta the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matters described In the Basis for Qualified Opinion section
of our report, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as at 30 Juna 2021, and of its financial parformance and its cash fiows for the
year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

Basis for Qualified Opinion

(i) Refer to Note-10, for Gross Sales of BDT. 37,173,597,no proper accounting books and supporting
documents such as invoice, sales day book etc. could'be produced to us. Howsver, the sales figure
80 reported was in agreement with the VAT Retumn.

(i) Accounts Receivable of BDT.137,219,026 is reported in the Financial Statements. To confirm the
receivables balance as at 30 June 2021, we sent balance confirmation letters to the receivables,
which accumulates to BDT. 17,591,229, against which we have not received any repliss yet.
Hence, the above-mentioned balance remains unconfirmed.

(iii) Refer to Note-11.02, packing materials consumption reported in the financial statements as BDT.
6,512,458 compriges of the packing materials procured locally from outside vendors. Packing
materials received from the holding company is not accounted for in the financial statements and
ne documents are maintained by either company in this regard. As a result, we could not confirm
the actual consumption of packing materials. Both cost of goods sold and cost of packing maten
als are undersiated.

(iv) No deferred tax was reportad in the financial statements, a non-compliance of IAS-12 Incoms Taxes.

(v) No Fixed Asset register was maintained containing detzils such as tem-wise cost price, book
value, tag no., person in charge, condition etc. Also, as the assels were not tagged, we were
unable to camry out a physical inspection of the same. The net book value of property, plant and
squipment as at 30 June 2021 |s BDT.103,736,499,

(vi) Refer to Note-5, arecsivable balance of BDT.2,798,034 for VAT was held with the VAT authority
from July 2019 and this has remained unadjusted since then. Considering the nature of the
balance and content of the new VAT Act, 2012 it appears that, the amount of BDT. 2,798,034 has
been barred by limitation for its realization adjustment.

Financial Year2020201 @)
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(vii) No advance tax was paid by the company in compliance with Section-64 of Income Tax Ordi
nance, 1984. As a result, the company shall ba deemed to be an assesse in defauit and penalty
may be imposed as per Section-73 of ITO. Also, no adjustment was made against the advance
tax amount of BDT, 34,449,207 since 2010,

(vill} Refer to Note-6, Cash at bank reported in the statement of financial position as BDT. 745,033
was ovarstated by BDT. 741,743; as a result, assat i3 overstated by the same. Also, no documents
for the unreconciled items were made available to us for verification.

(ix) Refer to Note-9,

For inter-company transaction with the holding company of BDT. 84,118,426, no supporting
documents could be produced to us for verification.

(®) Inthe financial statements, the Company discloses BDT 40,100,000 as 'Deposit against share
by holding company', As per gazetie # 8u/quafF/eHiy/eEma/2030/0) dated 02 March 2020,
any money received as Share Money Deposit (SMD) or whatever name, included in the Equity,
is not refundable. And money received under SMD should be converted to Share Capiial
within 6 months of receipt of the money. However, it seems that the reported SMD has not been
adjusted for over four years.

(x} As per section-28 and 27 of Bangladesh Labor Law 2008 (as amended in 2015), parmanent
employees are to be paid with compensation more commonly known as gratuity as per the given
conditions in the aforementioned section, No gratuity is paid by the Company to its permanent
employees; hence, a non-compliance of Bangladesh Labor Law results in.

(xii) As per section-98 of Bangladesh Labor Law 2006 (as amended in 2015), for an establishment
with 100 permanent workers, the employer is to arrange group insurance for its employees. The
company has not introduced any group insurance for its employees; a non-compliance of the
Bangladesh Labor Law.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 2ccordance with the International
Ethics Standards Beard for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Cads)
and we have fulfilled our respensibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Responsibllities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financlal
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with [FRSs, the Companies Act, 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such intemal
control as management dete rmines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statemenis that are
fres from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ermror.

€D Financial Year 2020-2021
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s abiiity to
continueas a going concern, disciosing, as applicable, matters related to going concerm and using the
going concem baslis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with govemance are responsible for over seeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibliities for the Audit of the Financlal Statements

Our objeciives are to ebiain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatemant, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's repori that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with 15As will always detect a material misstatemant when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or ermor and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the aconomic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As par to fan audit in accordance with IS As, we axercise professional judgment and maintain profassional
skepticism through out the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material mis statement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and parform audit procedures responsivs to those risks, and abtain audit svidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of not detecting a material mis
statement resulting from fraudishig her than for one resuliing from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
for gery, inlentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the over ride of intemal control.

» Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstancas, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinien on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disciosures made by management.

Cenciude on the appropriatensss of management’s use of the going concem basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainly exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's abiiity to continus as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures In the financial statements or, if such disclosures ars
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's repori. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease fo continueas a going concem,

Y

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements;, including the
disciosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, in cluding any significant deficlencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Financlal Year 20202021 (4}
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We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have compiied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with the mall relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguarts.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordanice with the Companies Act 1994, we also report that except for the effects of the matiers
described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report:

a) we have obtained all the in formation and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and
beliel were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification the re of;

b} in ouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appeared from our examination of those books; and

c) the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income dealt with by the report are in agreeament with the books of account.

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh Slgned for & on behalf of
Dated: 14 November 2021 MABS & J Partners
Charfered Accountanis

\
Jagadish Chandra Biswas, FCA
Partner
ICAB Enrollment No: 188
DVC No.: 2111210139A8831724

€23 Financial Year 2020-2021
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Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Limited
Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2021
- Amount in Taka
. | : .
DREiG/S Notes | 30Jun2021 || 30 Jun 2020
ASSETS:
Non-Current Assets 38,606,741 41,420,901
Property, Plant and Equipment (Net of Depreciation)  3.00 103,736,499 103,736,499
Less : Accumulated Depreciation 65,129,758 62,315,598
Current Assets , Loan and Advance 210,804,076 212,381,740
Inventories 4,00 27,379,300 27,306,137
Accounts Recelvable 137,419,026 140,088,127
Advancss, Deposits and Prepayments 5.00 45,010,581 43,788,343
Cash and Cash Equivalents 6.00 995,169 1,198,133
Total Assets 249,410,817 253,802,641
EQUITY & LIABILITIES:
Shareholders’ Equity 78,172,054 84,295,455
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital 7.00 10,000,000 10,000,000
Retained Eamings 8.00 28,072,054 34,195,455
Deposit against Share by Holding Company 40,100,000 40,100,000
Current Liabilities 9.00 171,238,763 169,507,186
Liability for Security Deposit 995,500 895,500
Accrued Expenses 973477 1,069,042
Audit Fee Payable 48,000 46,000
Advance Received from Fu-Wang Foods Limited 140,623,833 138,935,407
Sundry Creditors (Others) 512,500 567,733
Provision for Income Tax 28,087 453 27,893,504
Total Liabilities 249,410,817 253,802,641
The annexed notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
!’rirk-dd-ﬂiy _
Chief Financial Officer Managing Dirfctor Chairman
This is the Statement of Financial Pasition referred to In our separate report of aven date.
Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh Signed for & on bshalf of
Dated: 14 November 2021 MABS & J Partners
Chartered Accountants
@B,%t@q,s
Jagadish Chandra Biswas, FCA
Partner

ICAB Enroliment No: 199
DVC No.: 2111210199A5931724

o2 MR
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FU-WANG BEVERAGE INDUSTRY LTD. | Statement of Profit or Loss and other comprehensive Income %

Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss and other comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 30 June 2021

Parlioutars Notes zuzt:-;zlim-l:“lﬂ lml':lm Tzlo};an»m_u
Sales Revenue 10.00 32,324,867 42,787,497
Less : Cost of Goods Sold 11.00 28,102,688 36,953,036
Gross Profit 4,222,179 5,834,461
Less : Administrative Expenses 12.00 2,520,384 3,046,809
Profit before Selling & Distribution Expenses 1,701,795.07 2,787,652
Less : Sslling & Distribution Expenses 13.00 7,631,247 8,184,202
Operating Net Profit before Tax (5,929,452) (5,396,640)
Less: Provision For Income Tax (193,849) (256,725)
Net Profit/(Loss) (6,123,401) (5,653,365)

The annexed notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements,

Chlaf Financlal Officer Managing DIZr Chalrman

This is the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income referred to in our

separate report of even date.

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh Slgned for & on behalf of

Dated: 14 November 2021 MABS & J Partners
Chartered Accountants

f

Jagadlslkl Chandra Biswas, FCA
Partner

ICAB Enroliment No: 199

DVC Ne.: 2111210199A8931724




FU-WANG BEVERAGE INDUSTRY LTD. | Statement of Changes in Equity =
Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the Year Ended 30 June 2021
. Retained
Particulars Share Capital Earnings Total
Opening Balance as on 01 July 2020 10,000,000 | 34,195,455 | 44,185455
Net profit/(Loss) for the year - | (6,123,401)| (6,123,401)
Closing Balance as on 30 June 2021 | 10,000,000 | 28,072,054 | 38,072,054
For the Year Ended 30 June 2020
; _ Retained
Partlculars Share Capltal Earnings Total
Opening Balance as on 01 July 2019 10,000,000 | 39,848,820 | 49,848,820
Net profit/(Loss) for the year - (5,653,365)| (5,653,365)
Closing Balance as on 30 June 2020 | 10,000,000 | 34,195,455 | 44,195,455
The annexed notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
Chief Financial Officer Managing Diréctor Chairman

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 14 November 2021

Financial Year 2020-2021



FU-WANG BEVERAGE INDUSTRY LTD. | Statement of Cash Flows 3=

Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Limited

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 30 June 2021

. Amount In Taka
abclin 20202021 || 2018-2020
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Collections from Turnover and Others 39,843,698 35,557,781
Payment for Cost and Expenses (28,548,887) (34,339,887)
Paid for Administrative Expenses 293,777 -
Paid for Selling and Distribution Expenses {7,631,247) -
VAT Paid {4,848,730) -
Income Tax Paid and Deducled at Source - (544,704)
(1,891,390) 873,190
Cash Flows from Investing Actlivitles:
Acquision of Property, Plant and Equipment - B
Receipt from Holding Company 1,688,426 -
1,688,428 -
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Share Capital - -
Short Term Loan Received/(Paid) - -
Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (202,864) 673,190
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Period (1,198,133) (524,943)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Period 995,169 1,198,133
Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (202,964) 873,190
Net Operating Cash Flow per Share ) 6.73

The annexed notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements,

Chief Financial Officer

Piace: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 14 November 2021

Financial Year 20202021 €9



FU-WANG BEVERAGE INDUSTRY LTD. | Notes to the Financial Statemenis

Notes to the Financial Statements
As at and for the Year Ended 30 June 2021

1.00 General:

101 About Company
The company being a private company limited by shares incorperated on 13th Decamber 2004
with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies vide registration number C-55230(1914)/04,

1.02 Address of Company

The registered office of the Company is Located at House 55, Road: 17 Banani C/A, Dha-
ka-1213, Bangladesh. The factory is situated at located at Bokran Monipur, Hotapara, Gazipur.

1.03  Activity of Company

Principal activities of the company are manufacturing & marketing of different type of beverage
items.

1.04 The financial statements have been prepared based on the accrual basis of accounting following
going concern assumption and prepared under the historical cost convention.

1.05 The Financial Siatements are prepared and presented in Bangladeshi Currency (Taka) which
is the Company's Functional cumrency. All financial information presented have been rounded
off to nearest Taka.

1.08 Depreciation has been charged on all fixed assets of the company on the basis of diminishing
balance method.

The annual depreclation rates to the prinelpal categories are:

Categories of Property, Plant & Equipment’s Rate of Depreclation
Factory building and other construction 2.50t0 5%
Plant and machinery 5%

QOffice equipment 20%
Furniture and Fixtures 10%
Other assets 10% fo 20%

1.07 Reporting Period
The Financial Statements covers twelve menths from 1 July 2020 to 30 June 2021 consistently.

1.08 Components of the Financial Statements:

According to the 1AS-1 *Presentation of Financial Statements”, the complete sst of Financial
Statements includes the following components.

i) Staternent of Financial Position as at 30 June 2021,

i} Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income for the year anded 30 June 2021;
iii) Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 30 June 2021;

iv) Statement of Changes in Sharsholdars Equity for the year snded 30 June 2021; and

v) Accounting policies and Explanatory notes for the year ended 30 June 2021.

Flnancial Year 20202021 €18
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FU-WANG BEVERAGE INDUSTRY LTD. | Notes to the Financial Statements '

1.09

110

11

112

1.43

2.00

2.01

2.02

inventories:

Inventories comprise raw material, finished goods and packing materials which are stated at
the lower of cost and net realisable value on consistent basis in accordance with IAS 2. Net
realisable value is based on estimated selling price Isss any further costs expscted to be
incurred for completion and disposal.

Trade and Other Receivables:
This is considered good and collectible and therefore, no amount was wriiten off as bad debt
and no debt was considered doubtful to provide for.

Trade Craditors and Other Liabilitiss:

Liabilities are recognised for the amounts to be paid in the futurs for goods and services
received, whether or not billed by the supplier.

Statement of Cash Flows:

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared principally in accordance with IAS 7"Statement of Cash
Flow™ and the cash flows from the operating activities has been presented under direct method
as required by the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and considering the provisions that
“enterprises are encouraged to report cash flow from operating activities using the direct
method”.

Revenue Reacognition:

The revenue during the year represents revenue arising from the sale of food items which are
recognised when deliveries are made, against the sales order received from the respective
custormner and after satisfying all the conditions for revenue recognition as provided in IFRS 15"

Financlal Position
Shareholders’ Equity

Authorised Capital Tk. 200,000,000
Authorized capital is Tk. 200,000,000 divided into 2,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 100 each,

lssued, Subscribed and Pald- up Capltal Tk. 10,000,000

It represents the paid up capital of the company consisting of 100,000 ordinary shares of Tk.100
each issued for cash and fully subscribed and paid up.




FU-WANG BEVERAGE INDUSTRY LTD. | Noies to the Financial Statement %
Amount in Taka
fes 0 A 30Jun2021 || 30 Jun 2020
3.00 Propsrty, Plant and Equipment: Tk. 38,606,741
The break-up is as below:
Cost
Opening Balance: 103,736,499 103,736,499
Add: Addition during the year - -
Closing Balance 103,736,499 103,736,499
Accumulated Depreclation
Opening Balance 62,315,598 58,930,733
Add: Charged during the year 2,814,160 3,384,865
Closing Balance 65,129,758 62,315,598
38,606,741 41,420,901

Detalls of Property, Plant and Equipment along with dspraciation charged theraon as on

30 June 2021 has been shown in Annexure-"A".

4,00 Inventories: Tk. 27,379,300
The break-up is as below:

Stock of Raw Materials
Stock of Packing Materials
Stock of Finished Goods
Total

5.00 Advance, Deposits & Prepayments: Tk. 45,010,581
The break-up is as below:

Margin on Bank Guarantes (Titas Gas, T&D Co. Lid)
Current Account Vat & SD
Advance Income Tax (Note: 5.01)

Total
5.01 Advance Income Tax: Tk. 34,449,207
The break-up is as below:
Opening Balance
Add; Addition during the year
Less : Adjustment made during this year
Total

13028500 12,709,683
3327800 4,318,954
11023000 10,277,500
27,379,300 27,306,137
7,763,340 6,541,102
2,798,034 2,798,034
34,449,207 34,449,207
45,010,581 43,788,343
34,449,207 33,904,503
- 544,704
34,449,207 34,449,207
34,449,207 34,449 207

Financial Year 2020-2021
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_ e Amotnt In Taka
Notes Particulars 30Jun2021 || 30 Jun 2020

8.00 Cash and Cash Equivalents: Tk. 995,169
The break-up is as below:

Cash In Hand :

Head Office 217,500 423,100

Factory 30,000 30,000
247,500 453,100

Cash at Bank

Pubali Bank Ltd. CD-2240 745,033 745,033

Dhaka Bank Ltd. CD-28161 2,636 -
747,669 745,033

Total 995,169 1,198,133

7.00 Issued, Subscribe and paid up Capital: Tk. 10,000,000

It represent the paid up capital of the company consisting of 100,000 ordinary shares of
Tk. 100 each issued for cash and fully subscribe and paid up,

Fu-Wang Foods Limited (89%) 9,900,000 9,900,000
Mr. A KM Aizal UL Munir (1%) 100,000 100,000
Total 10,000,000 10,000,000

8.00 Retained Earnings: Tk. 28,072,054
The break-up is as below;

Opening from the Last year 34,195,455 39,848,820
Less; Dividend Paid - -
34,195,455 39,848,820
Add: Net Profit for 2020-2021 (6,123,401) (5,653,365)
Balance as at 30 June 2021 28,072,054 34,195,455
9.00 Current Liabllitles and Frovision: Tk. 171,238,763
The break-up is as below:
Liability for Security Deposit 985,500 985,500
Accrued Expanses 973,477 1,068,042
Audit Fee Payable 46,000 46,000
Sundry Creditors (Holdings Company) 140,623,833 138,935,407
Sundry Creditors (Others) 512,500 567,733
Provision for Income Tax 28,087 453 27,893,504
Tofal 171,238,763 169,507,186

~ Q0) Financial Year 2020-2021
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. " Amount In Taka
L3 PatHculars 30Jun 2021 || 30Jun 2020

10.00 Sales Revenue: Tk. 32,324,867
The break-up is as below:

Sales 37,173,597 49,205,622
Less : VAT Paid 4.848,730 6,418,125
Net Sales 32,324,867 42,787 497
11.00 Cost of Goods Scld: Tk. 28,102,688
The break-up is as below:
Raw Material Consumed (Note: 11.01) 12,414.,491.00 15,906,163
Direct Wages & Salary 1,875,853.00 3,287,348
Packing Materials Consumed (Note: 11.02) 6,512,458.00 8,045,540
Direct Overhead (Note: 11.03) 8,045,386.00 10,519,613
Total Cost of Production 28,848,188 37,758,662
Add : Opening Stock of Finished Goods 10,277,500 9,471,874
39,125,688 47,230,536
Less : Closing Stock of Finished Goods 11,023,000 10,277,500
Cost of Goods Sold 28,102,688 36,953,036
11.01 Raw Material Consumed: Tk. 12,414,491
The break-up is as below:
Raw Matsrial Import - -
Local Procured 12,733,308 15,719,585
12,733,308 15,719,585
Add: Opening Stock of Raw Material 12,709,683 12,896,261
Less: Closing Stock of Raw Materials 13,028,500 12,709,683
Total 12,414,481 15,906,163
11.02 Packing Materiale Consumed: Tk. 6,512,458
The break-up is as below:
Packing Material Purchase ;
Imported - -
Local 5,521,304 8,702,652
Add : Opening Stock of Packing Material 4,318,954 5,661,842
9,840,258 12,364,494
Less : Closing Stock of Packing Material 3,327,800 4,318,854
Total 6,512,458 B,045,540

Financial Yeer 20202021 Q[)
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_ Amount In Taka
i othiiistis 30Jun2021 || 30Jun 2020
11.03 Direct Overhead: Tk. 8,045,386
The break-up ie as below:
Factory Maintenance (Spare Parts) 74,039 48,769
Festival Bonus 32,599 250,700
Power & Fusl 5,659,052 6,960,467
Fooding Allowance 175,000 212,456
Oil & Lubricants 78,500 175,850
Generator Maintenance - 95,848
Dapreciation 2,026,196 2,775,423
Total 8,045,386 10,519,613
12.00 Administrative Expenses: Tk. 2,520,384
The break-up is as below:
Director's Remuneration 1,200,000 1,200,000
Printing & Stationery 7,900 45,820
Office Maintenance 42,500 75,182
Festival Bonus 42,618 232,890
Travelling & Conveyance 92,181 124,197
Office Rent - 350,000
Fuel for Gensrator 270,500 298,306
Miscellaneous Expenses 5,720 11,562
Professional Fees 25,000 53,400
Audit Fee 46,000 46,000
Depreciation 787,965 609,442
Total 2,520,384 3,046,309
13.00 Selling & Distribution Expenses: Th. 7,631,247
The break-up is as below:
Salary & Allowances (Head Office) 6,181,200 6,133,036
Business Promotion & Development Exp. 288,350 445,298
Carriage Outward 822,500 876,208
Bonus on Sale 339,197 728,750
Total 7,631,247 8,184,292
Chief Financlal Offlcsr I:jn'aglng Dl::ctor Chalrman

kM) Finandal Year 2020-2021
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FU-WANG FOODS LTD. | Proxy Form and Attendance Slip

\%p FU-WANG FOODS LIMITED

Houss # 55, Road ¥ 17, Bananl C/A, Dhaka-1213

TE
PROXY FORM
| - T
L
being the member of FUWANG FOODS LIMITED hereby appoint
1
R

as myfour proxy to attend and vote for me/us cn behalf at the 25t" Annual General Meeting of the Company
to be held on 29th December 2021 at Through Digital Platform at 11:00 a.m. {BST) and any adjournment

there of,
Aswithessmyhand this —. ... ... 5 o 2021
Revanue Stamp
Tk. 20.00
(Signature of Proxy) (Signature of Shareholders)
Register Folio: Register Folio:
BOID: BOID:
Nota :

According to the Articles of Association of the company proxy can be given only te the persen who is a membsr
{Sharsholder) of the Company. The proxy form should reach the company or emall to share@fuwangs-
fooditd.com not later than 48 hours before the time fixed to the meeting

FU-WANG FOODS LIMITED

House # 55, Road # 17, Banani C/A, Dhaka-1213
ATTENDANCE SLIP

L 3

| heraeby record my attendance at the 25th Annual General Mesting of the Company being held on
29th Decernber 2021 at Through Digital Platform at 11:00 aum. (BST)

Name of Shareholdet/ Proxy __ e
Shareholder's FolioNoBQID.______ . Praxy Folio No/BQ.ID.;_______________Signature:_____________________
No.ofShares : _________ o ___ Date: ________ .

N.B. Provided that, as the AGM will be held by using digital platform, we encourage honourable
shareholders to log on to the system prior to the meeting and allow ample time to establish
connectivity. In this case the attendance slip is not necessary.



FU=-WAN® FOODBE LID.
Carporate Head Offica

House: 55, Road: 17, Bananl C/A, Dhaka-1213, Bangladesh,
T 1: 58816476, 2222 87359, 2222 87360, 2222 69958, 2222 59864
Maobile : 01 ?61 222 789, Fax: 88-02-2222 85452
Emall : info@fuwangfoodsltd.com, Share@fuwangfoodsitd.com
Web :www.fuwangfoodsitd.com

Factory : Bokran, Monipur, Hotapara, Gazipur.

Hot Line : 01701 222 666




